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Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth

What comes from society - Using for society
The Land Bank holds to the principles of Abundance, Harmony, Sincerity, and Innovation
As it expands from home to deploy overseas
Feet planted in Taiwan, striding throughout the world
Depth With a serving heart, offering limitless enthusiasm
Breadth With an ambitious heart, reaching to limitless expanses
The Land Bank of Taiwan

Advancing to become a full-service international bank
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8B : B8t
unit = million
REN+E REN\+NE (90/89)
FY2001 FY2000 01/'00
NT$ US$ NT$ uUs$ %
BE
Total Asset 1,544,426 44,406 1,517,716 43,638 1,461,688 42,027 101.76 103.83
=
Deposits 1,371,799 39,442 1,360,218 39,109 1,291,720 37,140 100.85 105.30
R AR
Loans & Discounts 1,019,627 29,317 1,046,384 30,086 1,095,693 31,504 97.44 95.50
wE
Iivestment 140,686 4,045 124,062 3,567 104,513 3,005 113.40 118.70
BB
Net Worth 80,108 2,303 79,598 2,289 77,331 2,223 100.64 102.93
FRUIA
Total Income 68,825 1,979 92,245 2,652 144,982 4,169 74.61 63.63
FRUA
Interest Income 60,516 1,740 78,724 2,263 128,894 3,706 76.87 61.08
Az
Total Expenses 67,251 1,934 87,734 2,523 139,013 3,997 76.65 63.11
MNIBER
Interest Expenses 32,372 931 54,308 1,561 94,040 2,704 59.61 57.75
M EER
After-Tax Income 1,574 45 4,511 128 5,969 172 34.89 75.57
BHERNER
Return on Assets 0.10% 0.30% 0.28%
TR BB
;?eturn on Net Worth 1.97% 5.75% 5.29%
BEEENMIEREEELLE
= - 10.08% 9.65% 9.82%

Ration of Capital to Risk-based Assets

Bt 1L REAREITFEZEE  80RSTFERIR388.7.1289.12.31 » WEREOF 151 HERBHE FERBES -
2 PERER-TEEET/ FIDPE > BOFEBLLEREHER—F -
3 EERMR-REBERTIIEE > OFELRENER—F -
Note : 1.Figures for FY2000(July 1.1999-Dec. 31, 2000) are annualized figures. In Line with the change in the government's fiscal year, from Jan. 1, 2001 the Bank is using

the Calendar year as its fiscal year.

2. Return on net worth=after-tax income/average net worth, The ratio of the item for FY2000 had been converted to a one-year ratio.
3. Return on assets=after-tax income/average assets, The ratio of the item for FY2000 had been converted to a one-year ratio.

4. US dollar amounts are converted solely for convenience at NT$34.78=US$1.00, the prevailing rate on Dec. 31, 2002.
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An upturn in the global economy appeared in the first quarter of 2002, but then the impact of accounting scandals in the
United States, repeated terrorist attacks, and the military standoff between the United States and Iraq struck a blow at
investor and consumer confidence worldwide and the force of the recovery lessened again. According to a forecast by
the International Monetary Fund (IMF), global economic growth for 2002 was just 2.8%, only a slight improvement over
the 2.3% recorded in 2001. Influenced by the slow recovery of international economic performance, the domestic
unemployment rate in Taiwan remained at a high level, private investor confidence remained weak, corporate profits
underwent a continuous decline, and private consumption, under the impact of the stock market slump, uncertain
economic prospects, and other factors, inched up a mere 1.9%. Fortunately, export growth reached a high 9.7%,
manufacturing production expanded 6.6%, and beginning in the second quarter of the year the economic indicator light
showed green for nine months in a row, indicating that Taiwan's economy was steadily shaking off the shadows of the
doldrums. According to statistics compiled by the Directorate General of Budget, Accounting and Statistics, domestic

economic growth will turn from the negative 2.18% recorded in 2002 to reach a positive expansion of 3.54% this year.

To revitalize domestic economic performance, in addition to actively promoting the “expansion of employment through
public service plan,” expanding public construction projects, and undertaking other measures designed to stimulate
private investment by boosting economic performance through increased government spending, the government also
continued carrying out financial reforms, including the relaxation of financial laws and regulations, the passage of the
Statute for Securitization of Financial Assets, promotion of the establishment of 14 financial holding companies, disposing
of seven unsound credit departments of farmers’ and fishermen's associations, and carrying out of the 258 financial
reform plan in response to the restructuring of the island's financial territory brought on by accession to the World Trade

Organization (WTO).

In the face of this new financial age, the Land Bank of Taiwan is standing on its long-term stable image as a specialized
bank, firmly grasping its competitive advantage, responding to changes as they come and, as it strives to reach its profit
and operating targets, carrying out its own financial reform and transformation with a forward-looking vision. In the area of
organizational readjustment, we will develop in the direction of enlargement, efficiency, and delayering as we work

vigorously to carry out corporatization and privatization, use cross-industry “opetition” to expand our operating scale and,

Lano Bank oF Tawan ﬂ
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using a strategy of gradual expansion, coordinate with the release of shares in the privatization process to seek out suitable
alliance partners with which to combine into a large international financial holding company. In the area of business
transformation, we will move in the direction of diversified development and center our operations around the two core areas of
corporate banking and consumer banking. In corporate banking we will adopt transparent and flexible price fixing as well as a
nimble service strategy as we carry out vertical integration among headquarters and branch offices as well as a horizontal
division of labor, and we will set up a cross-unit business team to give full expression to the strength of the group spirit in
satisfying the varied needs of our clients. In the consumer banking business we will make full use of our number advantage in
business locations and windows as we vigorously promote the cash card business; we will also enter into a strategic alliance in
the insurance industry and use intensive marketing methods to increase our commission income. In the area of niche
development we will take advantage of our stability as a government bank and our strong public credibility to solicit trusteeship
and custodial banking, and to develop real estate trust, financial asset securitization, and other new financial products such as
the “IBT Collateralized Loan Obligation Trust Certificate” -- the first such approved in Taiwan by the Ministry of Finance -- with
the Land Bank acting as trustee agency and thus laying down a base for development of the trust business. In the
improvement of asset quality, acceleration of the clearance of non-performing loans will continue to be a key task this year; in
addition to strengthening loan asset quality management and halting the increase in non-performing loans, we will make use of
auction mechanisms such as asset management companies (AMCs) and the Taiwan Financial Asset Service Co. (TFASC) to
speed up the liquidation of our bad debt, lower our NPL ratio, and strengthen our operating system. In respect to human
resources development, we will cultivate and recruit professionals in the fields of trust, insurance, electronic information,
international finance, and new product marketing; and we will encourage our employees to obtain professional licenses,
enhance their professional know-how, and carry out the basic work of personnel training. In the area of business marketing, we
will strive to establish good interaction with our clients by continuing to hold “Land Bank Financial and Economic Lectures”
throughout Taiwan, inviting leaders of private industry and professional managers to engage in two-way exchanges of opinion
about future industrial and economic changes. We will also sponsor “Country Music Concerts,” “Folk Arts Activities,” and
other events to get in touch with the pulse of the people and enhance the Bank's corporate image. In the future we will make
use of such organizations as Taiwan business associations and incubator centers to continue establishing interactive networks
in various places, actively promoting new products and pursuing business in all areas, and reinforcing the Bank's

competitiveness.

Looking to 2003, despite the impeding effect that turbulence from the U.S.-Irag war and other uncertainties is having on the
pace of global economic growth, once the situation clears up the demand that was previously held back will be released and
strengthen gradually. The IMF predicts that global economic growth for the year will reach 3.7%; and Taiwan, with an open

economic system that depends on trade, is expected to benefit as international economic performance slowly turns upward.

In this “Warring States Period” in the financial industry, the Land Bank of Taiwan will remain unafraid to face difficulties and
challenges, augment its resources and give full expression to its potential, struggle for good business performance, stride into
new realms in order to expand its operating territory, create the profit needed to reinforce its operating structure, pursue
innovation amidst stability at all times, and seek out niche advantage amidst the competition. In the midst of the struggle for

position, the Land Bank will not waver in its quest for sustained operation.

Chairperson
d—u a«f’ﬁf T e
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Taiwan's economy recovered in 2002, supported by a rebound in exports amid a renewed pick-up in global economic
activity. Meanwhile, the government accelerated its efforts to restore the health of the banking sector, including the “2-
5-8 financial reform” policy goal of reducing average bad loan ratios at local banks. The government also actively
encouraged the establishment of financial holding companies to spur consolidation in the island's financial industry.
Against this backdrop of a changing financial landscape, the Land Bank of Taiwan was able to achieve a stable overall
operating performance thanks to the support of the government and our customers, the astute leadership of our Board of
Directors, and the concerted efforts of all our employees. Our business reports for Fiscal Year 2002 (January 1 -

December 31, 2002) and business plans for Fiscal Year 2003 (January 1 - December 31, 2003) are summarised below:

1. Business Reports for 2002

(1) Results of Business Plan and Budget Implementation
Total deposits in the Bank at the end of December 2002 stood at NT$1,371,799 million, up 0.85% over a year
earlier; the average amount of deposits during the year was NT$1,362,292 million, giving a target achievement
ratio of 104.44%. Loans outstanding at the end of the year totaled NT$1,019,627 million, down 2.56% from 2001;
average loans outstanding during the year were NT$1,022,658 million, for a target achievement ratio of 96.62%.
Foreign Exchange transactions undertaken by the Bank during the year amounted to US$11,114 million; this was

an increase of 14.78% over the year before, achieving 105.95% of the budget target.

(2) Income, Expenditure and Profitability
Operating income for 2002 (including operating and non-operating income) amounted to a total of NT$68,825
million. Operating expenses for the year (including operating costs, operating expenses, and non-operating
expenses) totaled NT$66,837 million. Before-tax income amounted to NT$1,988 million; this was a reduction of
59.90% from the year before, and yielded a target achievement ratio of 25.85%. After-tax return on assets during

the year amounted to 0.10%, after-tax return on net worth was 1.97%, and after-tax net profit reached 2.34%.

Lano Bank oF Tawan “

www.landbank.com.tw




(D)

(=)

Annual Report 2002 | # # # 4 & BUSINESS REPORTS |

B3Nz RIEFIBE D DA

I EFEEERNA(BIFEREIRAREENBA)EET68,825EE T » BEMTL(BIEEEMN
X BEEBRAREXENER)SE166,837TEETT » MAIRRFS1,988EETT * MREFERD
59.90% -’ EREFEIZ25.85% - AFEERBEERENZK0.10% ~ REBIBERENZK1.97% ~ 2
AU R2.34% ©

sREsE
AIOMRBEERITFEBEEEEMIBR MR - EXERRAEREHTIEZRBZE AN iR
IXBEENRREERLRMATR TS - FEEEEMIRENRELE -

o BT ERBSE 21/ - o EXRE(AW - FW ~ FFHWRER) -
o RITHEEZRIA TS/ MHIRESST63E - o LHEIBMREET18/ °
o EMNTEERUIBTE HHW - o HhR &I hTRIZT ] -

—  NTTEE((92.1.1F92.12.31)EXEIERE

(=)

Gy

Lano Bank of Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

FEEFBEEWT :

® TERZEFS : $TEME1,333,6998 27T o JHSITHOZETS  FTEME160,000HETT
® [MFRZETS + FTEME1,074, 7298 & 7T ® NFEZTS : =F11,000EE7T

o XINFREFS « FTEMI351,500EETT o IRHIRRER : FTaME7,0798 8T

* T35~ BGR ~ (UDERER B AT IIERER » BRIIRSRETE

EERIBR

RITRRETE » BEBRIER » BEEREBREBERZERMEN » RRECMERCHEE
PERFUSRER - FEPBEIRE ~ IEEIAIEZBE » AIRETVIER—ARIRITERFZES - 150
FXRIBIBYN - WERBRRTHELRR - BIUEEEESSIL - ZREREERITHES:
X5 BEMEESITICZERRSS - BiESIFHRSIRITOOEE -

BTN+ EEEEBERAT -

o IS TR BIEH X IRITINEE -

o NEENENEIERNAE - IEEEEREE -

o IEEXFEIEIEESBTEF - IBIHFFRUEK -
o NNSERINE BE T RIEFAFEE

o SEHEENNELZ RIS -

o NNSEHERRET RIS -

o NNSE¥NEHE RIS -

o NNSEHHNET FIRIEFRF - FEEERE -

o NNSRISEE ~ S REMETS » BARBER - sy
o NNSEHERNER BEFRERISETS -

o NIEIHBIZE D A RN SR - 3 ﬁ %m
o LIEESEAEMR - BIIRHRERE -

o SB{LE1TRSITIHAET] -



BEHR -—EMREREE @:_‘E_'J

Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth BT TR ICIERT A A b

(3) Research and Development
The Bank's research efforts include studies of economic and financial conditions, surveys of industry
developments and analysis of their impact on our business, special research projects on banking topics, as
well as regular report publications. The main research work completed during 2002 included:
® Twenty-one R&D reports
® Sixty-three reports by the Land Bank's Economic and Financial Research Committee
® Monthly report on domestic and overseas economics and finance
® |[ndustry reports (monthly, quarterly, semi-annual, and annual)
® Eighteen overseas study reports

® Publication of the Journal of the Land Bank of Taiwan

2. Business Plans for 2003

(1) Major Business Targets
® Deposits: NT$1,333,699 million ® Securities brokerage: NT$160,000 million
® | oans: NT$1,074,729 million ® Foreign exchange transactions: US$11,000 million
® | oans on consignment: NT$351,500 million ® Before-tax profit: NT$7,079 million

* The deposit, loan, and loans on consignment figures are average outstanding amounts; the rest are accumulated amounts.

(2) Business Policy
The Land Bank of Taiwan is a wholly government-owned bank that shoulders policy missions and focuses on
extending specialised loans. Besides working hard to develop general banking businesses and establish
cross-industry strategic alliances, the Bank is responding to the new era of financial liberalisation and financial
holding companies, and the trend toward business internationalisation and operational diversification, by
leveraging its operating niche to vigorously promote financial asset securitisation products, trust and custodial
services, in addition to a wide range of other financial services, with the ultimate aim of becoming a universal
bank.
The Bank's business policies for Fiscal Year 2003 are to:
® Coordinate with government policy in fulfilling the function of a specialised bank.
® Strengthen internal management and reinforce operating systems.
® Enhance business automation, particularly e-commerce activities, and upgrade operating efficiency.
® Strengthen the absorption of operating funds and improve the deposit structure.
® Strengthen promotion of the real estate financing business.
® Strengthen handling of the agricultural financing business.
® Strengthen handling of the consumer financing business.
® Strengthen handling of the commercial and industrial loan business and balance the loan structure.
® Expand the scope of services, including trust, securities and other areas of business.
® Strengthen the development of the foreign exchange and international banking businesses.
® Strengthen handling of the investment and real estate development and management businesses
® Emphasize customer orientation and upgrade the quality of service.

® Reinforce overall integrated marketing capability.

President

%:;7;( Qa__f
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1. History

In 1922 the Nippon Kangyo Bank
established its first Taiwan
branch, in Taipei, to provide real
estate financing and long-term
loans to agricultural and irrigation
groups, with an emphasis on
irrigation associations. Following
the conclusion of World War Il in
1945, the government of the
Republic of China decided to
take over the bank's branches in
Taipei, Hsinchu, Taichung,
Tainan, and Kaohsiung to
facilitate the implementation of
land policies such as land-rights

equalization and the land-to-the-

tiller program. On Sept. 1, 1946
these branches were
reorganized into the Land Bank of Taiwan, which now has a history that extends over more than 80 years.
The Bank's robust growth since its establishment has made it a cradle for the nation's financial industry as
well as an outstanding mirror of Taiwan's economic development. With the downsizing of the Taiwan
Provincial Government on Dec. 21, 1998 the Bank was transferred to the jurisdiction of the central
government and set its hand to the implementation of reform and transformation, pushing its business
development in the direction of corporate financing, consumer financing, and international banking, and

advancing toward becoming a diversified, efficient, internationalized, and large-scale universal bank.

Lano Bank or Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw




Annual Report 2002 | #R 17 #£ 1 BANK PROFILE |

— A

(=)

ER1THENS
FIRBEBDZBRRZAERT - BERABEESE BEEA 817 - D1IRMFE - FF
BEZF15A > EEBESFSA > WIATZESER - EREASA  IAEERERA - 785816
RITEIEGHIE - Be7TFEEREINIRERAE  BIEREREBESSE » TEREXIA » LIBIE
R RBHIRIBTER RS - BITERKIR(EFESFRII)IA - BIFIEE3A » TRWEE - &8
BB~ AR - BELRIED « RIEEERD - NEELERAD - B5EL - (S5EE0 - BANEL
TRLED - [AFEED  AREHE  AEMRZE C EAE - BBE  B5E C AFE  HAE
THI#RPT ~ BHARNFUEIERINF20M@EN - WEUEF RIS IVNIIREEERIL « EREE
Bl - DZMIBENETE130R D IE(BEREEMERD1T) : BNEBICHEDIT ~ FTIKD
BEBRLOBMSERE - BT ABIGET796,076 A -

il

’

E!h)l]]ﬂ

2. Organization

(1) Organization of the Bank

Lanp Bank o Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

The Land Bank of Taiwan is a wholly owned government bank with an organizational structure that includes a
Board of Directors, supervisors, bank headquarters office, branches, and representative offices. The Board of
Directors has fifteen members who select, from among themselves, five managing directors and one chairperson.
There are five supervisors, one of whom is named resident supervisor. A General Auditor system was established
in 1998 to strengthen the Bank's monitoring system, with the Auditing Department being made directly
subordinate to the Board of Directors. The Auditing Department is headed by the General Auditor; it works
independently, and reports directly to the Board of Directors. The headquarters office is headed by a President
(who serves concurrently as managing director) and three Executive Vice Presidents. Twenty units operate under
the headquarters office: the Secretariat, Planning, Business Management, Specialized Financing, Credit
Management, Real Estate Operation Management, Business, Trusts, International Banking, Consumer Banking,
Treasury, Legal Affairs, Credit Analysis and Research, Information Management, General Affairs, Accounting,
Personnel, and Civil Service Ethics departments and offices, as well as the Training Institute and Non-performing
Loans Center. There are also a Credit Review Task Force and Claim Enforcement Center, which operate on a
mission assignment basis. The Bank's branch network encompasses 130 domestic branches (including the

Offshore Banking Branch) and, overseas, the Los Angeles Branch, Singapore Branch, Hong Kong
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(2) Personal Data of Directors, Supervisors, and Principal Managers

858 BEBE EEHERE
Title Inauguration Date Prime Experiences
BER PRI 89.10.26 A IR BIEIE T EEKBERERATAHR ~ 1T
Chairperson C.L. Wea 2000.10.26 University of Paris, ABITHEBE - HEZEXEEE -
Ph.D. in Economics THEBEWEERE

Dean, Graduate Institute of International
Business, National Taiwan University;
Minister, Central Personnel Administration;
Minister, Research, Development and
Evaluation Commission; Secretary-general
of the Cabinet, Executive Yuan

EBRES =1 =F0 92.06.02 EEFRIL AR EIEE LT BB EREEERIEEEE

Managing Joseph J. C. LYU 2003.06.02 Northwestern University, U.S.A Vice Chairman of the State-owned

Director Master of Management Enterprise Commission, Ministry of

of the Board Economic Affairs

EBES SPECE 91.06.21 RS bR B B RRE S BALMHEAIRE B EE ~ et

Managing W. P. Kuo 2002.06.21 Chinese Culture University, EFTHE B ER R 2 AR KB R ~ BAERED

Director of Natural Resources RBEESEISE

the Board Director, Jiancheng Dept. of Land
Administration; Taipei City director,
Surveying Corps, Dept. of Land
Administration, Taipei City; deputy director,
National Property Bureau, Ministry of
Finance

BHES ErEEm 92.01.03 SARKEBEAENPRFSATRE HHEESEREEEEE - RS

Managing Y. H. Wang 2003.01.03 National Chengchi University, B ~ MR ASHIRFTFTR

Director of Master of Public Finance Division director, Securities and Exchange

the Board Commission; Division director, Bureau of
Monetary Affairs; director, Tax Personnel
Training Center, Ministry of Finance

BBES FEZ 92.03.28 BB ABEAFEERIPAZIPTIE LT ASRINEEIRER - MREEIZE

Managing P.W. Li 2003.03.28 Master’s in Finance from FRAEMIAEE(E

Director of Chaoyang University of Deputy director, Department of Finance,

the Board Technology Taiwan Provincial Government; deputy
department chief and director of central
Taiwan office, Ministry of Finance

S AR 82.09.08 BUAKERHNEERZTATERSE ESBBTRIERRE - REENRES

Director of S. Hsu 1993.09.08 National Chengchi University, Director, Department of Land

the Board Master of Land Economics Administration, Taiwan Provincial
Government; technician, Ministry of the
Interior

B5= ERE 82.12.09 BUAKEREREAZTATERSE BRI BFERBHE - (THR2E

Director of C. K. Hou 1993.12.09 National Chengchi University, FWEBETIE

the Board Master of East Asia Professor, Tunghai and National Ocean
University; councillor and director of
Secretariat, Executive Yuan

== EREER 87.05.08 FRERA SRR RIS BIREEWE - QBB EBNEEER

Director of P. M. Cheng 1998.05.08 National Chung Hsing University, BE

the Board Law Secretary general, Land Bank of Taiwan;
deputy director general, Department of
Housing and Urban Development, Taiwan
Provincial Government

B8= RNER 90.10.19 EERERANEERBE T FREA BURRREIR ~ 1TERIEESE

Director of H. M. Hsu 2001.10.19 Munich University, FRFIRERS

the Board Ph. D. in Law Professor, Dept. of Law, Chungshing
University; consultant, Mainland Affairs
Council

=S HTER 91.06.18 =) PN EEREBHIE

Director of T. T. Hsieh 2002.06.18 National Taiwan University, Professor, National Taiwan University

the Board Ph. D. in Economics

=S PREJE 91.09.23 FREIA B S IS TR ER 2K BRI ERETEHITWE ~ E1L

Director of T.Y. Chen 2002.09.23 Bachelor’s in agricultural BHXAEEER

the Board education from National Executive secretary of Taiwan Water

Chung-Hsing University Conservation Foundation; director general
of Changhua Irrigation Association
Lanp Bank o Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw
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92.6.
Bl E{EEE FEEEE
Title Inauguration Date Prime Experiences
=S ERER 91.09.23 =) PN BEEERER  EESEWHERER
Director of Y.C. Chiu 2002.09.23 Doctorate from Graduate Deputy chief of Council of Agriculture;
the Board Institute of Agricultural Extension, Department chief of Farmers Service
National Taiwan University Department, Council of Agriculture
g5 PREAE 92.01.09 ERITEUAARZ THERITUIREEFRREIER
Director of K.C. Chen 2003.01.09 MiEgZErh{TERE S Deputy Banking office, Land
the Board Open Junior College of National Bank of Taiwan
Chengchi University
g5 BREH 92.01.09 B e Rl THhIRIT —FEEIE
Director of Y.T. Chen 2003.01.09 Master’s in Science from Asian Assistatant General Manager, Land Bank of
the Board Institute of Technology Taiwan
B85 g E2 92.01.09 NI REBIEERESE THERIT=F &2
Director of C.S. Lin 2003.01.09 Bachelor’s in business Deputy Manager, Land Bank of Taiwan
the Board administration from National
Cheng Kung University
EEIEEZEA PREEEA 90.08.18 SARBEETAISATIELT THEPREEtEEETEIE - BIBE ~
Resident C.T. Chen 2001.08.18 National Chengchi University, ROBENEETR ~ TR ESTE (WS -
Supervisor Master of Accounting FEIERTEWSE
Chief accountant, deputy director general,
Directorate General of Budget, Accounting
and Statistics; chief accountant, Ministry of
Economic Affairs; secretary general, DGBAS
BREE BA=E 89.06.24 BREEERREE BEBERDITEESEE - 28 -
Supervisor H. Y. Lia 2000.06.24 Taichung Commercial College, agasEhZIERR - BEREia1t
Accounting and Statistics ZUERIEE
Chief accountant, counselor, Secretariat,
Taiwan Provincial Government; director,
Taiwan Provincial Central Disbursing
Department; Deputy director, Taipei
Regional Disbursing Office,
Ministry of Finance
BN REER 89.06.24 FRERA B IRER S BIIEEPIEES ~ FETREIESTR
Supervisor M. T. Lin 2000.06.24 National Chung Hsing University, Senior specialist, Vice Comptroller
Business Administration chief accountant, Accounting Department,
Ministry of Finance.
BRE BRELR 91.02.05 EEEZIKRBITECRESR HEFERIASSE BHIESE - ML
Supervisor J. H. Cheng 2002.02.05 San Francisco University, HhRFHERA SHEIEFRIHITA
Administration Exective Director Chinese Tax Research
Association.
President & publisher Tax Journal
Publishing Company LTD.
BEZA RiaEE 92.06.05 FRERK EREATR R ER 2 HIENE S EHEEEESET WS
Supervisor Y. C. Wu 2003.06.05 National Chung Hsing University Chief Secretary, Securities and
Public Finauce Futures Commission, Ministry of Finance
R =S 92.06.02 EEFEIL AR EIRE LT EERE S XEEETRITEEE
President Josepn J. C. LYU 2003.06.02 Northwestern University, U.S.A Vice Chairman of the State-owned
Master of Management Enterprise Commission, Ministry of
Economic Affairs
BIHRAE B R 86.07.16 FRER S b 22 B A pA FSPTRE iR TIEFEAMEIR
Executive Charles C. Yang 1997.07.16 Chinese Culture University, General Manager, Dopt. of Trusts, Land
Vice President Master of Economics Bank of Taiwan
BI#RAE RN 89.11.01 FREE A R RO SR SR 2 BB hIRITIERIEHEIER
Executive Alan Y.T. Shaw 2000.11.01 National Chung Hsing University, General Manager, Dept. of Planning,
Vice President Economics Land Bank of Taiwan
EllbpEsEE [EIpS:3 90.10.26 PR BRI BT IR TE R ZREME IR
Executive W. H. Ho 2001.10.26 National Chung Hsing University, General Manager, Dept. of Specialized
Vice President Accounting and Statistics Finance, Land Bank of Taiwan
iR SRATEE 91.03.29 PR K 22 3th ER PR IS AT AR = BT IR TIRIEEE RS
General H. C. Chang 2002.03.29 National Chung Hsing University, General Manager, Dept. of Credit
Auditor Master of Land Economics Management, Land Bank of Taiwan

Lano Bank or Tawan
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PITES - BEEA - BIREERBIER
DIRECTORS, SUPERVISORS AND PRINCIPAL MANAGERS

HHESE Managing Director of the Board FIFEE Managing Director of the Board
FHEME 54 Mr Y. H. Wang SEE &4 M W. P. Kuo

EI#R4ZIE Executive Vice President
BB SE4E Mr Alan Y. T. Shaw

EHEE Managing Director of the Board EEIESZ A Resident Supervisor
ZEX 5EE Mr. P W. Li PREBRZ FE& Mr. C.T. Chen

[ E)i24%38 Executive Vice President EI4B4%12 Executive Vice President | [E) #87&# General Auditor

% B %% Mr Charles. C. Yang o132t 584 Mr. W. H. HO SRHTEE 5C4 Mr. H. C. Chang

T

-

- .
e
T
TS
E i



BUER LERREREE ,._" ’
Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth

ot LR R B AT BT RV B R




Annual Report 2002 | #R 17 #£ 1 BANK PROFILE |

= BEXRER
FIRBTEREZEA - FFATVEE - SERD - EXREBFTOM250(8TT -
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THERIES 81T - RBATSREREEZ—  IEEZES  KREERRRSEINEBER
CEZMEREMBZENRIASEEEN - SFEBESFET7EH - SRERETHTEME387,900F 7T - 2
ST821T107HA » RIEBZERZERFTEMES,914,620T 7T : BRIESANITHIEEE » O1FEEHKEET
STFHARIBNIZREZSHTEHE18,600,000F 7T » BIKIEREREEIRET AFTE 122,514,620 7T °

4 - EE#F
/N §J : Moody's Investors Service
it iE ¢ 99 Church Street New York * NY 10007 U.S.A.

SPEHER ¢ Long-Term Bank Deposit Rating : A2
Short-Term Bank Deposit Rating : P1
Bank Financial Strength Rating : D+
Outlook : stable

N SRBITENFEERBIRITEN - B

Representative Office, and Shanghai Representative Office. The Bank's staff totals 6,076 employees.

3. Capital and Shares
The Land Bank of Taiwan operates as a juridical person under banking laws and regulations; it is not a company

organization, and has no shares. The Bank's total capitalization is NT$25 billion.

4. Issuance of Financial Debentures
The issuance of financial debentures is one of the channels that the Land Bank of Taiwan uses to raise funds, and the
capital raised in this way is used, in accordance with regulations, for special-purpose financing and other medium-
and long-term loans in coordination with government policy. Seven issuances of debentures with a total value of
NT$387,900,000 were carried out during 2002, bringing the accumulated number of issuances to 107 with a total
unredeemed value of NT$3,914,620,000. To strengthen the Bank's financial structure, it issued out five-year
subordinated financial debentures for the first time in 2002; this issuance had a value of NT$18,600,000,000, bringing

the overall accumulated value of unredeemed debentures to NT$22,514,620,000.

5. Credit Rating
Rating Company : Moody's Investors Service
Address : 99 Church Street, New York, NY 10007, U.S.A.
Ratings : Long-Term Bank Deposit Rating: A2
Short-Term Bank Deposit Rating: P1
Bank Financial Strength Rating: D+
Outlook: Stable

6. Participation in the Issuance of Overseas Depository Receipts: None

m Lanp Bank o Tawan
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1. Scope of Business

(1) Business items

e Acceptance of checking deposits

e Acceptance of other deposits

e [ssuance of financial debentures

® Extension of loans

e Discounting of bills

® Investment in securities

e Handling of domestic remittances

e Acceptance of commercial drafts

e [ssuance of domestic letters of credit

e Extension of domestic guarantees

e Handling of agency collections and payments

e Acting as agent for the sale of government bonds, treasury bills, corporate
bonds, and corporate stocks

® |[nvestment in residential and commercial construction

® Investment in land development, urban improvement, community
development, road construction, and tourist facilities

e Undertaking of government housing projects

® Management of government bonds for the purpose of land improvement

e Handling of the custodial and warehousing businesses

e Rental of safe deposit boxes

e Handling of agency services related to items of business listed on the Bank's business license or
approved by the central government authority

e Handling of the credit card business

e Acting as agent for the sale of gold bullion, gold coins, and silver coins

e Handling of export and import foreign exchange, remittances, foreign currency deposits,foreign
currency loans, and guarantees for foreign currency payments

e Handling of export visas

e Acting as agent in the handling of public-benefit lottery businesses approved by the central government
authority

e Dealing in derivative financial products approved by the competent authority

e Handling of businesses approved under the Trust Business Law

e Securities underwriting, proprietary dealing, and dealing on behalf of clients

® Proprietary dealing in government bonds

e Handling of margin dealing in securities

e Handling of introducing brokerage for futures trading

e Brokerage, proprietary dealing, certification, and underwriting of short-term notes

e Handling of the factoring business.

e |[ssuance of stored-value cards.

Lano Bank or Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw
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o FFRE B : HEMEET
[oiEiRsiE % | 0128318 %
SERETERR 222,667 16.23 203,432 14.96
EEEER 1,039,947 75.81 1,078,131 79.26
REFR 109,185 7.96 78,655 5.78
FREE 1,371,799 100.00 1,360,218 100.00
o FRETS
BN : TEMEET
EEMI 697,912 68.45 780,204 74.56
BN 567,321 55.64 578,641 55.30
TSGR 51,133 5.01 108,118 10.33
=6 79,458 7.80 93,445 8.93
— A BR 321,715 31.55 266,180 25.44
ERREE 1,019,627 100.00 1,046,384 100.00
o NEEZEFS
B : BEEET
HOZERS 903 8.13 925 9.55
T 2,490 22.40 2,838 29.31
FERZET 7,721 69.47 5,920 61.14
= 11,114 100.00 9,683 100.00
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1. REPHERF ERREEEZMEFES -

2. BEREENM 855 B - NEFREEMES - REGSRPREERITREESSE -
3. IREEEHIVEZSSES -

4. FRBIPHBIRIFIERISFERTS -

5 REPHENER S TN - REENEETHETAREREZESFTES

— - MBREBRESR

(=)

Lano Bank o Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

Ek-Zwskii]

2002F 7)) » EEEFEEINEAB T » ERSERIUMEHEESE » EE_FLARE /e
P ERESRIE R BRI RAFEER - FTEFERAVAI BB » I ERMNEERES - 19BN
BEHEEE - SAERMEEZURE - BIRSRIEEDHEIBERSBE -
BEEENSERELSEH » TZBREFESTEFRLE - BAKXMEIERT - HEEHNESRES



BUEHR - ERIEREREE
Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth

(2) Business Ratios

* Deposits Unit : NT$Million
| Dec312002  Raio% | Dec312001 Ratio %
Demand Deposits 222,667 16.23 203,432 14.96
Time Deposits 1,039,947 75.81 1,078,131 79.26
Public Treasury Deposits 109,185 7.96 78,655 5.78
Total 1,371,799 100.00 1,360,218 100.00
* Loans Unit : NT$Million
| Dec312002  Raio% | Dec.312001 Ratio %
Specialized Loans 697,912 68.45 780,204 74.56
Housing Loans 567,321 55.64 578,641 55.30
Land Loans 51,133 5.01 108,118 10.33
Agricultural Loans 79,458 7.80 93,445 8.93
General Loans 321,715 BIESS) 266,180 25.44
Total 1,019,627 100.00 1,046,384 100.00
» Foreign Exchange Transactions Unit - USSMillion
Export Transactions 903 8.13 925 9.55
Import Transactions 2,490 22.40 2,838 29.31
Remittances 7,721 69.47 5,920 61.14
Total 11,114 100.00 9,683 100.00

(3) New Financial Products Planned for Future Development

e Planning will be carried out for inauguration of the securitization of debt secured by real estate.

e Planning will be carried out for consolidated accounts and the bank insurance program will be promoted in line
with investment portfolio management businesses such as deposits, loans, securities, funds, and foreign
exchange.

e Planning will be carried out for the structure notes business.

e Planning will be carried out for the insurance trust business.

e Planning will be carried out for the inauguration of consolidated foreign-exchange deposits, investment-type

foreign-currency time deposits, and foreign-currency options

2 .Market and Business Conditions

(1) Market Analysis

Stimulated by strong economic growth in the United States, the global economy gradually climbed out of the
bottom of its slump in early 2002; beginning in the second quarter, however, repeated corporate scandals and
disappointing profits in the U.S., along with financial crises in emerging economies plus the shadows of terrorist
attacks, struck a blow at global investor and consumer confidence. This led to violent fluctuations in financial
markets, and to an appreciable slowdown in the pace of the international economic recovery.

In Taiwan, external trade and manufacturing production recovered along with the gradual upturn in the global
economy and with the professionalization of the international division of labor, which brought an influx of orders

Lano Bank or Tawan
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from large foreign suppliers. Domestic demand remained weak, however, and a situation of “externally hot,

internally cold” was manifested in overall economic performance. The growth rates for the four quarters of 2002

were 1.2%, 3.98%, 4.77%, and 4.22%, respectively, and the rate for the year as a whole was 3.54%. This

achievement broke Taiwan away from the shades of negative growth the previous year. Changes in the various

economic and financial indexes for 2002 are described below:

1. Foreign Trade
Taiwan's foreign trade began a gradual expansion in the second quarter. For the year as a whole, export and
import performance switched from the 17.2% and 23.4% contraction of the previous year to positive growth
rates of 6.3% and 5%, respectively. Mainland China replaced the U.S. as the island's largest export market.
The trade surplus for the year reached US$18.05 billion, an 15-year high.

2. Private Consumption
The domestic stock market strengthened slightly in the first half of 2002, but then its transaction value
experienced an appreciable shrinkage because of the influence of the American stock market. This factor,
coupled with worries about the employment market, made it difficult to boost consumer confidence and kept
the growth in private consumption for the year at a mere 1.7%.

3. Private Investment
Fierce market competition compressed the room for profit, and the problem of excess capacity had not been
completely alleviated. Corporate attitudes toward investment tended to be conservative, and private investment
for the year managed by grow by only a small 1.6%.

4. Commodity Prices
Despite large hikes in tobacco product and alcoholic beverage prices to reflex the tax burden following
Taiwan's accession to membership in the World Trade Organization (WTO), product prices fell more than they
rose because of intense competition in the domestic-demand market and the annual growth in the CPI was a
negative 0.2%--the second consecutive annual decline. The WPI registered a positive growth of 0.06%,
indicating an upturn.

5. Labor Market
The force of the economic recovery was weak and the average unemployment rate for the year rose to 5.17%,
up 0.6 percentage points compared with 2001.

6. Money Supply
Weak demand for funds in the market led to a decline in the rate of growth for loans and investments by
financial institutions, and bond funds experienced a continuous growth. These factors suppressed the creation
of credit by the banks. The growth rate in the average M2 money supply for the year was a mere 3.55%; but
M2', with the addition of bond funds, registered an annual growth of 5.64%.

7. Interest Rates
The Central Bank moved to revitalize domestic demand by cutting interest rates by a quarter of a percentage
point in June and again in November, bringing about a declining trend in interest rates in the market. The
overnight call rate in the banking industry fell to 1.614% in December, down from 2.389% in December 2001,
and the interest rate on 30-day commercial paper in the secondary market declined from 2.35% to 1.48% over
the same period. Both rates set new historic lows.

8. Foreign Exchange Rates
Inward and outward remittances of large amounts of foreign exchange caused fluctuations in the exchange
rate of the New Taiwan dollar, pushing it between a low of NT$35.168 and a high of NT$32.999 to the U.S.
dollar during the year. At the end of 2002 the exchange rate stood at NT$34.753 to the dollar, for an
appreciation of 0.71% during the year.

9. Stock Market
Affected by such bearish factors as the slow recovery of the international economy, the bubble in American
technology shares, fraud in some corporate financial statements, and the threat of the U.S.-Iraq war, the
Taiwan stock market started the year high and went into a declining trend. At the end of the year the weighted
index stood at 4,452.45, down 19.8% from the end of 2001, and total market valuation amounted to
NT$9,091.4 billion, for a reduction of 11.28%.
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10. Bond Market
Because of the continuous declining trending in interest rates on bank deposits and the ongoing sluggishness
of the stock market, the demand for bonds increased substantially and companies one after another issued
bonds in order to raise funds. The bond transaction value for the year as a whole grew 12.9% over 2001, and
the amount of bonds outstanding at the end of the year was up 25.4% over the same time a year earlier. The
interest rate on 10-year government bonds dropped from 3.81% to 2.48% during the year, setting a new
historic low.

11. Loans and Investments by Major Financial Institutions
Because of weak corporate demand for funds resulting from the slow pace of the economic recovery, a
replacement of some bank loans by an increase in bond issuance, and the active writing off of bad debt by
the banks, the rate of growth of loans and investments outstanding from major financial institutions at the end
of the year was a negative 3.30%. December marked the 16th consecutive month of decline.

12. Non-performing Loans in Domestic Banks
Because of vigorous efforts by the banks to clear up their non-performing loans, the average NPL ratio at the

end of the year was down to 6.12%, compared with 7.48% a year earlier.

Looking ahead to 2003, tensions between the U.S. and Iraq and the continued existence of worries about
deflation in some countries will hold down the pace of global economic growth. If the U.S.-Iraqgi situation can be
resolved quickly, however, then the demand pressure that the concerns had previously kept in check will
gradually be released and will strengthen so that global economic activity can be expected to continue warming
up. Along with the recovery of the global economy and the increased intensity of economic and trade contacts
across the Taiwan Straits, then Taiwan's trade will continue expanding; further, the government's expansionary
monetary policy and the continuation of its loose-money policy will help stimulate the recovery of domestic
demand. Since the domestic financial environment and industrial structure will still be in a transitional period,
however, the overall economy will experience a slow recovery. The Directorate General of Budget, Accounting

and Statistics forecasts the island's economic growth rate for 2003 at 3.68%.

(2) Business Conditions
1. Deposits

In response to the development of electronic technology, the Bank moved vigorously during the year to
promote automated operations and successively inaugurated non-appointed fund transfer deposits,
government-commissioned Internet payment of fees, and other new businesses. It also integrated internal and
external online networks to build a complete professional network and use the combination of electronic
technology and financial transactions to provide customers with a diversified range of financial services.
At the end of 2002 the total amount of deposits (excluding interbank deposits) amounted to
NT$1,371,798,868,000 compared with a year earlier this was an increase of NT$11,581,152,000 for a growth
of 0.85%. Among the total amount, public treasury deposits experienced the highest rate of growth at 38.82%,
following by checking deposits and demand (savings) deposits with an increase of 9.46% while time (savings)
deposits with a decrease of 3.54%.
In the deposit structure, time (savings) deposits accounted for the greatest amount at 75.81%, following by
checking and demand (savings) deposits at 16.23%. Public treasury deposits made up the smallest portion, at
7.96%. Compared with the structure of deposits at the end of December 2001, the ratio of demand deposits
(including checking, passbook, and passbook savings deposits) rose from 14.96% to 16.23% while the ratio of
time deposits dropped from 79.26% to 75.81%.
In regard to the sources of deposits, financial institutions (including farmers' association deposits) were the
largest depositors, accounting for 38.45% of the total, followed by individuals with 31.6%, government
agencies with 12.67%, non-profit-seeking groups with 10.37%, private enterprises with 5.28%, and

government enterprises with 1.63%.
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e Sources of Deposits
Unit : NT$Thousand

Private Enterprises 72,444,427 5.28 64,831,383 4.77 11.74
Government Enterprises 22,310,355 1.63 26,246,857 1.93 -15.00
Government Agencies 173,740,031 12.67 188,945,960 13.89 -8.05
Non-profit-seeking Groups 142,270,422 10.37 146,265,455 10.75 -2.73
Individuals 433,447,608 31.60 382,123,259 28.09 13.43
Financial Institutions 527,586,025 38.45 551,804,802 40.57 -4.39
Total 1,371,798,868 100.00 1,360,217,716 100.00 0.85
2. Loans

The objective of the Bank's loan business is to coordinate with government policy, and during this fiscal year it
continued appropriating for low-interest loans to first-time home buyers. It also worked in line with government
policy in handling real estate, agricultural, economic revitalization, and other loans, and in inaugurating new
types of business such as factoring and adjustable-rate home loans. These loans help with the recovery of the
real estate market and the enhancement of industrial competitiveness, and gave full expression to the Land
Bank's function as a specialized bank, thereby winning the deep approbation of the government and other
sectors.

At the end of December 2002 the Bank's total outstanding loans (excluding loans extended on consignment)
amounted to NT$1,019,626,520,000 representing a reduction of NT$26,757,699,000 or 2.56% compared with
the end of the previous year.

In its lending business, the Bank focuses primarily on special-purpose loans and secondarily on general loans.
Special-purpose loans include those for agriculture, land, and housing, while general loans consist mainly of
general commercial and industrial loans, loans to small and medium-sized enterprises, and consumer loans.
The ratio of specialized loans outstanding at the end of December 2002 (excluding loans extended on
consignment) to total loans was 68.45%, of which home loans made up 55.64%, land loans accounted for
5.01%, and agricultural loans made up 7.8%. General loans made up 31.55% of the total.

In terms of loan recipients, the Bank concentrates mainly on loans to individuals, who accounted for 53.25% of
all loans outstanding (excluding loans extended on consignment) at the end of 2002.Loans to government
agencies were second with 21.87%, while loans to private enterprises made up 19.03%, loans to government
enterprises accounted for 3.15%, loans to financial institutions stood at 2.22%, and loans to non-profit-seeking

groups took up 0.48%.

e Recipients of Loans
Unit : NT$Thousand

Private Enterprises 194,065,397 19.03 192,642,592 18.41 0.73
Government Enterprises 32,088,487 8.1% 24,256,694 2.32 32.29
Government Agencies 222,966,677 21.87 274,295,133 26.21 -18.71
Non-profit-seeking Groups 4,846,569 0.48 6,531,227 0.62 -25.79
Individuals 542,971,284 53.25 533,942,752 51.03 1.69
Financial Institutions 22,688,106 2.22 14,715,821 1.41 54.17
Total 1,019,626,520 100.00 1,046,384,219 100.00 -2.56
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3. Foreign Exchange
In response to the trend toward internationalization, the
Bank is vigorously developing its foreign exchange and
international banking businesses, and is adding new
foreign exchange units in an effort to stimulate the growth
and strengthening of its foreign exchange business. At the
end of December 2002 the Bank had a total of 35
designated foreign exchange units, with 68 others dealing
in foreign-currency cash and traveler's checks, as well as
four overseas branches and representative offices. The
number of overseas correspondent banks totaled 2,363,
scattered throughout major financial centers on five
continents. Foreign exchange transactions undertaken by
the Bank during the year totaled US$11,113,778,000, with
import transactions accounting for US$2,489,556,000, or
22.4% of the total;
US$903,392,000, or 8.13%; and remittances totaling
US$7,720,830,000, or 69.47% of the overall amount.

export transactions amounting to

4. Investment and Development

The Bank engages in long-term investment in three

categories: investment in business enterprises,
investment in land development and securities. The
amount of long-term investment outstanding at the end of
December 2002 stood at NT$10,070,517,000, of which
investment in business enterprises amounted to
NT$5,691,167,000, or 56.51% of the total, and investment
in land development accounted for NT$1,869,416,000, or
18.57%, and investment in securities accounted for
NT$2,509,934,000 or 24.92%.
Most of the Bank's investment in business enterprises
consists of investment in government and private
enterprises undertaken in line with government policy, and
the return on this investment over the years has been
quite stable. Investment in land development is divided
into two categories: participation in land development on
commission from the government, and the development of

unutilized land owned by the Bank itself. The accelerated
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disposition of unused bank-owned land will increase the utilization value of the land and enhance the Bank's

profitability while enriching the national treasury and stimulating urban renewal and beautification.

5. Trust Operations

The Bank worked actively to expand its trust business during 2002, continuing to provide securities brokerage,

underwriting, dealing in negotiable instruments, securities certification, custodianship of securities investment trust

funds, and investment of non-discretionary trust funds in overseas funds, among other businesses. The Bank also

inaugurated real estate trust and financial asset securitization operations, and established two new securities

brokerage branches in order to broaden the scope of its businesses and provide customers with the complete

spectrum of rapid investment portfolio management services.
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The total value of securities brokerage trading undertaken by the Bank during FY2002 was
NT$154,782,931,000, dealing in short-term bills amounted to NT$152,081,956,000, the average

balance of repo trading was NT$10,303,163,000, securities certification reached a value of
NT$39,848,882,000, the amount of securities investment trust funds under custodianship was
NT$13,722,979,000, and the marketing of non-discretionary trust fund investment in overseas mutual funds
amounted to NT$349,677,000.

In response to the implementation of the Trust Business Law and the trend toward the securitization of financial
assets, the Bank entered into a financial assets securitization strategic alliance with the Taiwan Industrial Bank,
under which the Land Bank serves as a trustee agency for that bank in applying for the first issuance in Taiwan
of securitized corporate debt products and being responsible for the custodianship of trust assets, the issuance
of beneficial certificates, and the distribution of trust earnings, thereby providing a diversified range of

investment portfolio services.

. Consumer Banking

To satisfy the diverse needs of consumers, the Bank provided all kinds of consumer loans during this fiscal
year, introduced the cash-card business, and cooperated actively with strategic alliance partners in promoting
the bank insurance business, strengthening the marketing of money-management products, reinforcing money-
management consulting services by Financial Management Consultant and providing customized money-
management services.

The Bank vigorously promotes the e-commerce funds-flow business; during this year it extended its network
contract stores to 54 and promoted the IC card business on 20 different college and university campuses. The
number of cards issued has exceeded 150,000.

In the development of the card business, the Bank continued strengthening cross-industry alliances in order to
provide services with more functions and greater value-added. By the end of December 2002 the number of IC
cards issued by the Land Bank had reached 687,776, for a growth of 32.09% over the end of the pervious
year; the Bank had also issued 223,076 international credit cards, for a growth of 11.24% over a year earlier;
and the number of Maestro cards had reached 1,598,648, an increase of 15% over the end of 2001. Its
contract stores had been increased to 2,601 and it had installed 5,139 POS machines throughout the Land
Bank's own business units, gasoline stations, land administration offices, and ordinary stores, thereby providing
customers with convenient “one card opens all doors” services. The Bank moved to further strengthen
services to customers by inaugurating the cash-card business in October 2002, and by the end of December
had issued a total of 66,241 of these cards.

. Agency Services

In addition to engaging in its various banking businesses, the Bank also undertakes the following types of
agency services in line with government policy or on commission from government and private companies in
order to provide a more complete range of services:

(1) Collection of payments for the sale of public land, distribution of compensation payments, and distribution

of land bonds as compensation for requisitioned land as well as the making of principal and interest

payments.

=
)

Collection of payments for government treasuries and for the state-run Taiwan tobacco and Liquor corp,
and Chinese Petroleum Corp., as well as collection of payments on behalf of the Labor Insurance Bureau
and the Bureau of National Health Insurance, and issuance of payments for medical care.

(3) Handling of commissioned payments and funds-transfer payments including utilities fees, school tuition and
fees, principal and interest on loans, insurance premiums, stock payments for capital increases, funds

transfer for credit-card payments, payment of salaries and stock dividends through funds transfer, etc.
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3. Employees for Past Two Years

e Employee Structure

Fiscal Year _ FY 2001
No.of Personnel
Staff 5,198 5,173
Guards 146 159
Laborers 732 725
Total 6,076 6,057
Average Seniority 13.1 years 13.2 years
Average Age 41.7 years 41.7 years
Educational Background
Doctorates 1 1
Masters 157 154
University (College) 4,276 4,270
Senior High School 1,053 993
Junior High School and Under 589 639

The above data include the chairperson and president.

4. Labor/Management Relations

(1) Welfare Measures

1. Funds are appropriated to encourage employees to establish social groups and carry out leisure and

recreational activities.

2. Subsidies are provided to employees for advanced studies, and scholarships are provided for their children.

3. Special bonuses were given to encourage outstanding departments and employees

4. Subsidies for serious diseases are provided and a health clinic is maintained to handle medical and health care

services.

5. Preferential interest rates are offered to employees for deposits and home loans.

6. Welfare bonuses are given to retired employees.

(2) Employee Welfare Committee

The Bank has established an Employee Welfare Committee for which 0.5% of salaries are appropriated each

month along with 0.15% of operating income for the unified use by the Committee for the welfare of employees.

(3) Retirement System

Employee retirement is handled in accordance with the Regulations Governing Retirement, Retirement Pay, and

Dismissal of Employees of Government-run Financial and Insurance Enterprises Under the Ministry of Finance

and other relevant laws and regulations.

(4) Losses suffered due to employee/management disputes during the past two years: None.

(5) Possible losses due to employee/management disputes now and in the future: None.
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5. Fixed Assets and Other Real Estate

(1) Bank-owned Real Estate
Unit : NT$

Lands 3,417 847,675.09 31,674,639,411.57
Buildings 272 319,165.77 9,535,940,947.79

Note: Base date for the above data is Dec. 31, 2002

(2) Fixed Assets Valued at NT$50 Million or More Sold or Acquired During Past Two Years
Unit : NT$

The 4th and 5th Floors of Dec.2002 128,643,780 Yang ming Marine Head office
Huaining Building Transport Corp.
Premises of Chiasing Branch Dec.2002 79,036,723 National Property planning

Administration

Unit : NT$
Land Apr.1956 Dec.2002 151,008,000 15,344,621 Taiwan Academy of Selling
Banking and Finance
Land Apr.1956 Dec.2002 254,100,000 194,073,728 Taiwan Power Company Selling

6. Invested Enterprises

See accompanying notes to financial statements 7, Long-tem Investments. ( Page 79 )

7. Risk Management

(1) Foreign Exchange Risk and Trading in Financial Derivative Products
1. To reinforce the control of credit risk in regard to individual countries, the Bank has set up Guidelines for
National Risk Quota Management which stipulate the Bank's national risk credit quota standards, maximum
total quotas, quota controls, quota utilization, and risk occurrence analysis. National risk credit quotas are
divided into loan quotas and transaction quotas. For the transaction quotas, the Bank has set up Operating
Guidelines for Foreign Currency Transactions and Operating Guidelines for Transactions in Foreign-currency
Financial Derivative Products that establish scopes and quotas for various types of transactions, position limits

and assessment, and risk management assessment standards so as to set norms and control risks.
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2. Concentration of the Land Bank's Foreign Exchange Risk (Dec. 31, 2002)
Unit : US$ Thousand

Country Transaction Quota Loan Quota _ Ratio %

United States 94,040 198,786 292,826 52.98
Hong Kong 67,397 1,500 68,897 12.46
Singapore 39,911 4,635 44,546 8.06
Belgium 26,000 26,000 4.70
Panama 20,063 20,063 3.63
Korea 4,000 14,000 18,000 3.26
Germany 12,500 5,238 17,738 3.21
Cayman Islands 16,000 16,000 2.89
Malaysia 10,000 10,000 1.81
France 7,472 7,472 1.35
Indonesia 6,073 6,073 1.10
Italy 5,000 5,000 0.90
Spain 5,000 5,000 0.90
Switzerland 5,000 5,000 0.90
Philippines 5,000 5,000 0.90
Virgin Islands 4,623 4,623 0.84
Israel 272 272 0.05
Canada 250 250 0.05
Total 266,842 285,918 552,760 100.00

Note: Transaction quotas are used in the foreign exchange market, money market, capital market, mutual funds, letters of guarantee,
standby letters of credit, and financial derivatives transactions; loan quotas are used for foreign-currency loans and guarantees.

3. In its business the Bank carries out trading in all kinds of financial derivative products, including forward
contracts, Non-delivery forward contracts Trading, interest swap contracts, and cross currency swap contracts;
and, for transactions of this kind, there are various kinds and degrees of risk. The relevant data are disclosed

below:

(1) Contract Amount or Nominal Capital Amount and Credit Risk Unit : US$ Thousand

Product Value Credit Risk Value Credit Risk

Exchange Rate-Related Contracts

Forward Contracts $123,482 $998 $202,941 $2,786

Non-delivery forward contracts Trading 11,013 13 0 0

Interest Rate-Related Contracts

Interest Swap Contracts 19,000 0 10,000 0

Cross-Currency Swap Contracts 0 0 50,000 0

(2) Market price risk refers to possible losses to the Bank as a result of unfavorable changes in market prices
(such as market interest rates, exchange rates, and stock prices). The exposure of the Bank to market price
risk as of Dec. 31, 2001 and 2002 was extremely low.

(3) Liquidity Risk, Cash Flow Risk, and Amount, Term, and Uncertainty of Future Cash Needs
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© Liquidity of the secondary market for derivative financial products held by the Bank, is relatively low, and
investment in these products is mainly for the purpose of hedging risk by squaring positions.

© Since the net cash flow expected to be produced by the Bank's trading in derivative financial products
arises from interest swap contracts, and since net settlement is adopted, cash flow risk is limited. Also,
the expected cash needs mentioned above is an estimated amount, and its uncertainty is affected by
interest and exchange rates; the longer the term, therefore, the greater the uncertainty.

(4) Expression of Derivative Financial Products in Financial Statements

The Bank offsets the outstanding amount of accounts receivable and accounts payable arising from forward

currency contracts in the Balance Sheet date, with the difference being listed as accounts receivable or

payable. Profits or losses from the Bank's derivatives operations are listed in the Statement of Income

primarily under Interest Income or Expenses and Gains or Losses on Exchange Trading.

(2) Concentration of Credit Risk

The Bank has established loan ratios for different industries as well as risk controls for individuals, related groups

of people, and enterprise groups in order to maintain its asset quality.

1. Loan ratios for different industries are set in consideration of the Bank's annual operating policy, trends in
economic performance, industry market conditions, and economic prospects. The quota limits for different
industries are designed to prevent the concentration of loans on groups of industries that are subject to the
same economic cycles.

2. Besides observing the provisions of the Banking Law, in its extension of loans to any one enterprise group the
Bank also conforms to its Land Bank of Taiwan Operating Guidelines for Loans to the Same Enterprise Group

so as to avoid an excessive concentration of risk.

Unit : NT$ Thousand,%

Loans to Related parties 14,503,798 15,069,391

Ratio of Loans to Related parties 0.62 0.96

Ratio of Loans Secured by Stocks 0.15 1.83

Concentration of Loans by Industry Industry Ratio% Industry Ratio%
1. Agriculture, Forestry, Fishery 0.32 1. Agriculture, Forestry, Fishery 0.18
2. Mining and Quarrying 0.1 2. Mining and Quarrying 0.01
3. Manufacturing 11.96 3. Manufacturing 11.23
4. Utilities 0.75 4. Utilities 0.94
5. Construction 1.98 5. Construction 2.1
6. Wholesale, Retail, F&B Sales 3.01 6. Wholesale, Retail, F&B Sales 2.61

7. Shipping, Warehousing, Communications 244 7. Shipping, Warehousing, Communications 1.38

8. Banking, Insurance, Real Estate 465 8. Banking, Insurance, Real Estate 5.01
9. Industrial, Commercial, Social, 1.16 9. Industrial, Commercial, Social, 1.1

Personal Services Personal Services
10. Personal Loans 53.45 10. Personal Loans 50.86
11. Others 2017 11. Others 24.56
Total 100.00 Total 100.00

Notes:1.The total amount of credit extension includes bills purchases, trade financing, loans and discounts, bills acceptances
receivable, and guarantees receivable.
2.The amount of loans to related parties is the amount as defined in the Banking Law.
3.The ratio of loans to related parties=Amount of loans to related parties as defined in the Banking Law/total amount of loans.
4.The ratio of loans secured by stocks=Amount of secured loans using stocks as collateral/total amount of loans.

Lano Bank or Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw




Annual Report 2002 | ¥ i # L STATUS OF OPERATIONS |

PIEBRERT SR FEELERBIRME - £ ~ IN@IE
R IEERR
ik ~ BEAE  BRER - BEEDREERERS  RTFEE
REEE  LIEEREF ZERE » WHRRERTZET -

MENE ~ RIMMERRME - HRRES
IPIEBEREBZEIERRERER - BIBBEZERMR - WHEBEFEREFZERE
& 13

BERAS

INEHAPHIEEE » BHt=S

(=) BHANGREEE B
B : et TT %
HARS 90.12.31
1BEE Fin] AEIEE
EHAGER (SEUWER) 72,664,466 6,101,491 83,279,997 1,238,513
fEEUSR 72,455,785 6,101,491 83,229,108 1,238,513
BEEER (%) 6.60 46.11 7.30 30.04
FEFHERZZ MR 37,123,691 372,569 45,108,941 255,935
fEFERZZ AR S HR R ER 3.37 2.82 3.95 6.21
MRIIFGFRR U GFR ZE fiE 12,754,283 22,850,918
5t A BHANER (SEWER) RIKEIINER83.2.16 5 B15125832292834 5% MK K2 86.12.1 B4 BN & B4 51 5586656564 5 BXAR TE VI R B HAGRE
%
B. @MLLE =@M (SHEBE) + (HEREREE + EUER)
C. EFHZEMFRIERRBADBHEENFE=ERBFRR/EE  EMEASFREH= @M SHREHEhE=E BB R
A EEVRENMmERIRE(EEREIHEENT DECRESERNEREGTENGTAHEERN - N _—EXEEaRRBT
= BRACHESOREAREMISERERSIRE) -
(M) FIRBURITEEA
Bl %
FRERTEEEEEER 90.31% 93.26%
FIRBURNME TR OB BBLE 2R -160.99% -105.62%

5f A FIRBURITEEHESEL R =M REURMEEE/ARFRIERE (B—
B. FIZREURMTER = F KRBT E E — FIRBXIER(E -

FAFSEHREUR M EEREF RERITERE) -

= ==
() EEHNEEREERRODFE
EEN+—E+—A=+—08 i FEmT
[ B 0E30X 31X EX OIKEIB0X 181KE—& ML

BE 1,508,281,000 206,842,000 101,212,000 91,664,000 127,890,000 980,673,000
=1 1,514,865,000 230,718,000 229,377,000 303,131,000 525,386,000 226,253,000
iy -6,584,000 -23,876,000 -128,165,000 -211,467,000 -397,496,000 754,420,000
EXisym| -6,584,000 -23,876,000 -152,041,000 -363,508,000 -761,004,000 -6,584,000

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw



i .&1—, .
BUER -—CERFEHEE e bl :
Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth mm i

In its selection and distribution of loan cases, the bank gives consideration to policy, security, profitability, liquidity, public

benefit, and growth potential. A loan application is approved or disapproved after strict credit investigation and loan

procedures are carried out and adequate collateral is offered; in addition, the creditability, operations, and financial status

of the borrower are carefully evaluated, along with its repayment capability and the assurance of creditor rights.

Following the granting of a loan amount, the Bank carries out regular re-assessment and follow-up evaluation so as to

maintain a firm grasp of the borrower's operations and assure its adherence to the conditions of the loan.

(3) Amount of Non-performing Loans Unit : NT$ Thousand, %
Time Dec. 31, 2001
Item Land bank The Farmer's
of Taiwan Associations are
undertaken by
the Bank
Non-performing Loans (including 72,664,466 6,101,491 83,279,997 1,238,513
overdue accounts receivable)
Overdue accounts receivable 72,455,785 6,101,491 83,229,108 1,238,513
Ratio of Non-performing Loans 6.60 46.11 7.30 30.04
Loans for observation 37,123,691 372,569 45,108,941 255,935
It shall be further observe the ratio S5 2.82 3.95 6.21

of overdue amounts over the total
crediting amounts.

Book Value of Reserves for Loans 12,754,283 22,850,918
and overdue account receivable

Notes:

1. The amount of non-performing loans (including overdue accounts receivable) is reported in accordance with the stipulations of
Ministry of Finance Tai Tsai jung Document No. 832292834, dated Fed. 16, 1994 and Ministry of Finance Tai Tsai jung Document
No. 86656564, dated Dec. 1, 1997.

2. Ratio of non-performing loans=non-performing loans (including overdue accounts receivable)/(loans outstanding+overdue
accounts receivable)

3. “Loans for observation” refers to medium- and long-term time-payment loans that are overdue by more than three months but
less than six months, other loans for which principal payments on are overdue for not more than three months and interest
payments are overdue for more than three months but less than six months, loans that have fulfilled the conditions for reporting
as overdue loans but are exempt from reporting (including renegotiated time-payment loans, loans for which payment has been
received from the guarantee fund or are backed by sufficient deposits for repayment, Sept. 21 earthquake loans for which
extension has been agreed, loans for which collateral has been auctioned and the proceeds are awaiting distribution, and other
loans which have been exempted from reporting on a case-by-case basis).

(4) Interest-rate Sensitivity

Unit = %

Ratio of Interest-rate Sensitive Assets to Liabilities 90.31% 93.26%
Ratio of Interest-rate Sensitive Gap to Equity -160.99% -105.62%
Notes: 1. Ratio of interest-rate-sensitive assets to liabilities=interest-rate-sensitive assets/interest-rate-sensitive liabilities (meaning New

Taiwan dollar interest- rate- sensitive assets and liabilities within one year.)
2. Gap=interest-rate-sensitive assets minus interest-rate-sensitive liabilities.

(5) Analysis of Assets and Liabilities Maturity and Gap

Dec.31,2002 Unit : NT$ Thousand

_ 0-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Days 181 Days -One Year ~ Over One Year

Assets 1,508,281,000 206,842,000 101,212,000 91,664,000 127,890,000 980,673,000
Liabilities 1,514,865,000 230,718,000 229,377,000 303,131,000 525,386,000 226,253,000
Gap -6,584,000 -23,876,000 -128,165,000 -211,467,000 -397,496,000 754,420,000
Accumulated Gap -6,584,000 -23,876,000 -152,041,000 -363,508,000 -761,004,000 -6,584,000
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Dec.31,2001

Unit : NT$ Thousand

_ 0-30 Days 31-90 Days 91-180 Days 181 Days -One Year ~ Over One Year

Assets 1,503,222,000 213,071,000 98,066,000 69,560,000 147,492,000 975,033,000
Liabilities 1,500,554,000 245,507,000 213,110,000 295,648,000 565,789,000 180,500,000
Gap 2,668,000 -32,436,000 -115,044,000 -226,088,000 -418,297,000 794,533,000
Accumulated Gap 2,668,000 -32,436,000 -147,480,000 -373,568,000 -791,865,000 2,668,000

Note: This chart includes only NT dollar (excluding foreign currencies) amounts of the Bank's headquarters office and domestic branches.

8. Major Contracts: None

9. Court Cases

Unresolved Cases (Cases involving NT$100 million and above only)

(1) Plaintiff: Land Bank of Taiwan
Defendant: Chang-Lin, Ju-yu
Attorney: Lin, Chen-sheng
Subject: Return of improper gains
Number of case: Taiwan Superior Court 2002 Document Chung Shang Tzu No. 319
Amount claimed: NT$312,895,217

Progress: Currently under the Taiwan Superior Court

(2) Plaintiff: Chen, Fei-hao
Defendants: Ta Li Construction Co., Land Bank of Taiwan Kaohsiung Baranch
Attorney: Li, Ching-jung
Subject: Payment of funds
Number of case: Kaohsiung District Court 2001 Hsiung Chien No. 52
Amount claimed: NT$100,000,000

Progress: ® The plaintiff claims to hold a check issued by the Ta Li Construction Co. and endorsed by

theKaohsiung Branch of the Land Bank of Taiwan, and demands that the defendants jointly

makepayment.

® The court sent the endorsement stamp and chop card stamp to the Bureau of Investigation for

appraisal; the appraisal found that the two were not the same, and that the endorsement was forged.

® Currently under the fourth examination by the Investigation Bureau, Ministry of Justice.

(3) Plaintiff: Chen, Fei-hao
Defendants: Ta Li Construction Co., Land Bank of Taiwan Kaohsiung Baranch
Attorney: Li, Ching-jung
Subject: Payment of funds
Number of case:Kaohsiung District Court 2002 hsiung Chien No.2143

Amount claimed:NT$300,000,000

Progress: ® The plaintiff claims to hold a check issued by the Ta Li Construction Co. and endorsed by
theKaohsiung Branch of the Land Bank of Taiwan, and demands that the defendants jointly

makepayment.

® The court sent the endorsement stamp and chop card stamp to the Bureau of Investigation for

appraisal; the appraisal found that the two were not the same, and that the endorsement was forged.

® Under review
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1. Operating Plans

(1) Deposits: The ratio of demand deposits will be heightened to improve the deposit structure and reduce the cost of
capital; at the same time, the promotion of e-banking services will be accelerated so as to consolidate the Bank's
customer base.

(2) Loans: The Bank's specialized niche will be fully utilized, and real estate financing and corporate loans will be
promoted in coordination with government policy; in addition, the integration of financial products and related
services will be strengthened as the Bank advanced toward the goal of providing a full range of financial
services.

(3) Consumer banking: In line with the development of the Bank into a full-service bank, the consumer loan, card, e-
banking, and personal investment portfolio management businesses will be promoted vigorously.

(4) Foreign exchange: The scale of the foreign exchange business will be expanded, the quality of service will be
enhanced, and the training of forex personnel will be strengthened as the Bank advances toward the
internationalization of its business.

(5) Real estate development: Investment in real estate development will be carried out in line with government policy.

(6) Securities and trust: The field of the Bank's securities business will be expanded and competitiveness in the trust
business will be strengthened, and the securitization of debt secured by real estate will be vigorously promoted.

(7) Financial management and bonds and securities: The most profitable planning and utilization will be carried out
for the various uses of New Taiwan dollar funds, and the bonds and securities businesses will be actively
developed so s to enhance the efficiency of funds management and performance in the manipulation of

positions.
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(8) Clearing of non-performing loans: The clearing up of NPLs and the collection of debt will be strengthened in order

to reduce the NPL ratio.

(9) Earnings: Funds will be used effectively to reinforce profitability and reach earnings targets.

(10) Information: The utilization of information will be strengthened and information functions will be expanded so as
to advance operating performance.

(11) Organizational readjustment: In line with changes in the financial environment and trends in financial
development following Taiwan's entry into the WTO, the Bank's organizational structure will be readjusted in a
timely manner so as to achieve the goals of organizational streamlining and efficiency.

(12) Service quality: Overall service re-engineering will be carried out with the aim of enhancing the efficiency of
services to the people.

(13) Staff training and evaluation: Human resources planning and management, and personnel training, will be
strengthened, and the facilities of the Training Institute will be fully utilized to strengthen the training of Bank

personnel.

2. Disposition and Acquisition of Real Estate, and Long-term Investment

(1) Long-term Investment
1.Land development investment plans:

(1) Development of idle Bank-owned land
Land development will be carried out at the R12 Boai Rd. project of the Kaohsiung MRT Red Line (the Boai
Building) and, in Taipei, on Jinshan S. Rd., Guangzhou St., Yongkang St., and Linsen N. Rd.

(2 Continued land development and improvement under government commission
The Bank will continue making compensation payments and recovering principal and interest for land
procurement and development for the site of Taipei University in line with the progress made on the project
by the Taipei County Government.

) Continued lease/sale and management of completed real estate projects
The completed Dunhe Office Building and Chaozhou Building in Taipei have been leased to the Taipei
Superior Administrative Court and the Fishery Administration of the Council of Agriculture, respectively, for
use as office space. Residential units in the Daan Garden Building have all been sold, with the sole
exception of five parking spaces on the second basement level. The Bank will continue with the work of
lease/sale and management.

2.Gain or loss on investment

The accelerated development of idle land owned by the Bank, and work carried out in coordination with the

implementation of land improvement by the government, will not only heighten the value of land utilization,

enhance operating performance, and strengthen profitability, but will also fulfill the Bank's social responsibilities

by increasing government tax revenues and thus enriching the national treasury, helping with local

construction, stimulating urban renewal, and beautifying the urban environment.

(2) Disposal of real estate
1.Plans call for the disposal of 62 plots of land, including general rental land, fractional pieces of land, land owned
jointly by the government and private parties, and land reserved for public facilities.

2.The total gain from the disposal of this land is projected at NT$176,276,000.

Lano Bank or Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw




Annual Report 2002 | ¥ ¥ X % £ & f st £ OPERATING AND FUNDS UTILIZATION PLANS |

_, Nt+=FEHREEE

----- o o —MRAEFAZR T (F

' BEET [T - M3

BREECES - BIETEY

B EERCHSRNER

se7ginE R -

2) BEHES (ERMCESRE
EIPUEZEIRE | s - (AT
2 SR ESRIES
RELEBER - 2B
7] °

(3) WEwT AR TSRS
T REREAA SRS ES
T R SES RS
B FATRING » DURSE AT
BB P ETHOAT -

2. EEFATRI(E

() BEELRERE
SRR THENISELRRRY ) B  EAMTREHRBEEREISE -
ERHERATISE R TR (SR EEEMRS | W - (AT EREE

EgBETa= -

(2) PHEAITHOE S RIFAZS MR T
BEESMERCEERE - RS ESRER BT - URATTEH
2R EEIEH R E TS - YT E SRR VEFAETE -

(3) HEBAITIATBREIIE
RIEHARAR - TRSLE2 SR  SBECHATIELERE  RTEREE R
B RS RIS RTINS - 02 TR R4 AE13EE - IS ¢
O KEESRSE2E

. FEIA P O S B R AR T B AR A ST B SR
 REEBS T  EERR

Lano Bank o Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw



BUEHR - ERIEREREE
Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth

3. Research and Development
(1) Research and Development Results for the Past Two Years

(2) R&D Plans for 2003
1. General R&D work

(1) The Bank publishes the LBOT Monthly to strengthen the communication of ideas among member of the
staff, disseminate news about the Bank's operations, heighten the financial know-how of the staff, and
boost understanding of business rules.

(2) The Domestic and Foreign Economic and Financial Conditions, and Status of Domestic Industry is
published monthly to provide staff members with a better understanding of current economic and financial
conditions as well as industrial production and marketing situations, and thus to heighten competitiveness.

(3) The Journal of the Land Bank of Taiwan is published on a quarterly basis to strengthen research knowledge
about land, agricultural, economic, and financial issues among domestic and foreign experts and scholars,
and to heighten the Bank's position in the field of academic and professional studies.

2. Special Research Projects

(1) Compilation of industry survey reports
- The Performance Prospects of Major Domestic Industries is published on a quarterly basis for the Bank's
units to use as a reference in promoting the loan business.
- The Current Status and Future Prospects of Industries in the Taiwan Area focuses on the industries in
which the Bank's loans are concentrated and is published every six months for LBT units to use as a

reference in promoting the loan business.

(2) Handling of work related to the R&D Committee
In response to the trend toward financial liberalization and internationalization, and in line with the Bank's
own business development, research on current problems and changes in economics and finance will be
strengthened. A total of 62 special research reports are planned, and seminars for the R&D Committee will

be held.
(3) Promotion of the Bank's R&D work

To intensify the atmosphere of R&D and coordinate with the Bank's business development, LBT employees
are encouraged to carry out research in fields related to the development of the Bank's business, banking
operations and management, real estate, economics, and finance. R&D is to be carried out on 13 items in
four categories in 2003, as follows:
© Economics and finance: two projects

- Economic Reform in Mainland China, and Possible Models of Cross-Straits Integration

- The Legal Foundation, Pragmatic Issues, and the Future of Real Estate Securitization
© Operations and management: three projects

* The Reform of Corporate Governance

* Impact on Banks of the New Basel Accord, and Response by the Banks

- Enhancement of the Land Bank's Internet Banking Service Performance

© Business development: three projects

Lano Bank or Tawan
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* Guarantee Issues in the Banking Business

* The Legal Foundation, Pragmatic Issues, and the Future of Financial Assets Securitization

- Use of Financial XML Standards in the Promotion of the Land Bank's e-Commerce Operations
© Automated business: five projects

- Effective Management and Utilization of the Bank's Mainframe Disk Resources

* Production, Maintenance, and Management of the Bank's Information System Documents

- Establishment of Finance Modules for Bank Clients

* Information System Integration for Cross-Industry Banking Operations

* Customer Relationship Management (CRM) in Financial Internet Service Systems

4. Funds Utilization Plans

Plans for branch readjustment: Readjustment is planned for eight branches in 2003; of these, two representative
offices are to become minibranches, five representative offices are to become branches, and one minibranch is to

become a branch.
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1. Condensed Balance Sheets and Income Statements for Past Five Years

(—) RSFEERIER Condensed Balance Sheets
B5{i] : FTAMETIT/Unit :NT$Thousand

FE Years 90FE 89FE 88FE 87TEE
IBE Iltem 2001 2000 1999 1998

MEPEE Current Assets 383,506,705 337,571,630 260,453,985 299,949,685 230,011,352
SRR 1,010,268,224  1,036,799,495 1,085,246,702 992,423,331 903,664,118
Bills Purchased, Discounts, and Loans
EERIRERBUGR 10,001,744 9,504,003 6,280,880 5,941,330 4,645,149
Long-term Fund Investment and Receivables
EEEE Fixed Assets 41,937,903 42,213,216 42,475,074 42,278,972 41,069,508
HEF,EE Intangible Assets 169,036 57,851 49,226 37,036 7,495
Hith&EE Other Assets 98,542,580 91,569,316 67,181,822 51,237,725 37,231,409
EERL Total Assets 1,544,426,192  1,517,715511  1,461,687,689 1,391,868,079 1,216,629,031
MRENEME Current Liabilities 65,244,773 69,254,570 85,701,064 65,885,459 73,171,931
FRENRERIES 1,394,352,126  1,365,100,749 1,294,223 712 1,241,635,914 1,064,674,725
Deposits, Remittances, and Financial
Debentures
RIIRE=E/ME - 58,898 892,474 6,108,364 5,214,447
Due to Central Bank and Other Banks
REISfE Long-term Liabilities 2,411,997 2,264,957 2,278,160 2,515,544 2,812,599
Hith&fE Other Liabilities 2,309,473 1,438,708 1,261,319 1,454,375 589,877
EE®%E Total Liabilities 1,464,318,369  1,438,117,882 1,384,356,729 1,317,599,656 1,146,463,579
EA Capital 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 25,000,000 15,000,000
EZAAFE Capital Surplus 19,686,325 23,936,576 23,936,576 23,688,100 25,668,447
{REBBER Retained Earnings 35,345,802 30,605,869 28,350,411 25,542,158 29,440,025
A% Cumulative Translation Adjustment 75,696 55,184 43,973 38,165 56,980
JPEfEZE Total Shareholders' Equity 80,107,823 79,597,629 77,330,960 74,268,423 70,165,452
(Z) RE§PA1EAZR Condensed Income Statements 547 : FEAMETIE/Unit :NT$Thousand
FE Years EE 89FE 88EE 8TEE
N 2001 2000 1999 1998
S Operating Revenue 67,230,018 91,597,711 144,137,729 93,241,608 90,162,231
B2 Operating Cost 66,197,777 87,029,503 136,416,063 83,214,348 79,714,730
BBt Operating Profit or Loss 1,032,241 4,568,208 7,721,666 10,027,260 10,447,501
EZNIBUA Non-operating Revenue 1,594,955 647,772 843,937 306,143 194,478
EENZH Non-operating Cost 639,154 258,971 604,038 584,603 261,917
FREIFIEE Income or Loss 1,988,042 4,957,009 7,961,565 9,748,800 10,380,062

i A AMISHEERRINEEE » REF7TE1EHREBRERFCH30HRT » UMRECHERBICTFNREFERR - RESEFERE ) 89FFEH
E#R88E7H1HESIF12H31H » WEREOF1 B1HEREE S FEREFH -
B. 87FE~0F KB BB ELERE - M1 FELEHNERELTHENRBREELBADSFFIIMBE—RARERATEEERBERERS -
Notes: 1. The Land Bank originally adopted the government's fiscal year as its own fiscal year, beginning on July 1 and ending the following June 30, and taking the
name of the following year. Figures for FY2000 (July 1,1999-Dec. 31, 2000)are annualized figures. In line with the change in the government's fiscal year,
from Jan. 1, 2001 the Bank is using the calendar year as its fiscal year.
2. For fiscal years 1998 through 2001 the figures used in the above chart are those certified by the Ministry of Audit; The charted accountant has the opinion
on the audited report that the 5-year amortization plan of repaying the loss of selling bad debt undertaken by the Bank is not in compliance with the
generally accepted accounting standards.
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2. Financial Ratios for the Past Five Years

FE Years 90FE 89F[E 88F[E 87TEE
DHTIER Item 2001 2000 1999 1998
Bi#5#&#8 Financial Structure (%)
BESEENE Ratio of Liabilities to Assets 94.81 94.76 94.71 94.66 94.23
BFGBELLE Ratio of Deposits to Net Worth 1,712.44 1,708.87 1,670.38 1,637.86 1,486.46
BEEBELFELLE Ratio of Fixed Assets to Net Worth 52.35 53.03 54.93 56.93 58.53
{Bf&RE] Liquidity
BN (%) Ratio of Liquidity Reserves (%) 19.47 16.46 16.92 15.20 10.86
#SESEET) Operating Capability
BMLEE (%) Ratio of Deposits to Loans (%) 75.07 79.39 81.15 83.72 87.64
BIMELE (%) Non-performing Loan Ratio (%) 6.60 7.37 4.85 4.26 2.80
BEEBIER () Turnover of Total Assets (times) 0.04 0.06 0.07 0.07 0.08
ETHIERRA (F7T) 11,065 15,125 16,502 16,149 16,086
Average Operating Revenue per Employee (NT$1,000)
ETHIEFE (F7T) 259 745 683 1,363 1,443
Average Earnings per Employee (NT$1,000)
EREES] Profitability(%)
EEHRHE Return on Assets 0.10 0.30 0.28 0.60 0.68
2B#HZE Return on Net worth 1.97 5.75 5.29 10.90 12.03
fI#EZ Net Income Ratio 2.34 4.92 4.14 8.44 8.97
R&EME Cash Flow (%)
REMELLE Cash Flow Ratio 1.07 0.75 2.85 0.67 0.66
BE&RENELLE Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio 431.54 326.22 302.02 159.33 161.91
REBIRELLER Cash Reinvestment Ratio 12.20 10.10 41.42 4.30 493
BEEEALRBMEELR (%) 10.08 9.65 9.82 11.16 12.06
Ratio of Capital to Risk-based Assets (%)
FERRARBRIZERARESRERRE LR (%) 0.62 0.96 1.16 1.18 7.63

Ratio of Secured Loans to Related Parties to

Total Outstanding Loans (%)

&t : 89FE(88F7H18-89F 12831B)RINE—F & - StERANAT :

Notes: Figures for FY2000 (July 1, 1999 - Dec. 31, 2000) are annualized

figures. The methods of calculation are as follows:

1 BAFBHENE

- BESBELR-8H/EE

- RSB ELLR=F$E

- BEEESFELR=-BEREIFE

fE{=RE7D
FENERLER=FRRRITIRER B EE/BIRREERRESE

3 FEERETD

N

- MEEAER=E XN/ TIOEERLE

- BTHIERIRA=ERIRNA/ETHRAR

- BT HIERZE=REMLES/E THRAR

EFgE

- BERMR=IR &S IO EERER

- RERMER=TR LIRS/ T 1/8E

- M ER=TR (& IR N/ U AKBER

RERE

- BERBLER=-E T FREAE/(RESE )

- RERBLOELER-ROAFEEXTHFREAR/BOAFEEFZIH+IR
ERRF)

- REBRER=(EXTEPRSAE-RERA)/(BEEESH+RPKREH
HhEE+EEEE)

- BEES=-REBEEH © IRIRREEFE- (RS E+ZRRER)

BEEErSRERTEEECER-E8EN/AEITEE

IS

o

[}

1. Financial Structure

- Ratio of liabilities to assets = liabilities/assets

- Ratio of deposits to net worth = deposits/net worth

- Ratio of fixed assets to net worth = fixed assets/net worth

2. Liquidity

- Ratio of liquidity reserves = Central Bank stipulated liquid

assets/liabilities for which reserves should be appropriated
3. Operating Capability

- Ratio of deposits to loans = total loans/total deposits

- Non-performing loan ratio = (Non-performing loans+overdue
account receivable)/total loans

- Turnover of total assets = Total operating revenue/average
assets

- Average operating revenue per employee = Operating
revenue/number of employees

- Average earnings per employee = After-tax earnings/number of
employees

4. Profitability

- Return on assets = After-tax earnings/average asset amount

* Return on equity = After-tax earnings/average net worth

- Net income ratio = After-tax earnings/total operating revenue

5. Cash Flow

- Cash flow ratio = Net cash flow from business activities/(current
liabilities+deposits)

- Cash flow adequacy ratio = Net cash flow from business
activities for the past five years/(capital expenditures+cash
dividends) for past five years

- Cash reinvestment ratio = (Net cash flow from business
activities-cash dividends)/(gross fixed assets+long-term
investment+other assets+operating capital)

- Operating capital = Current assets+loans, discounts, and bills
purchased- (current liabilities+deposits and remittances)

6. Ratio of Capital to Risk-based Assets = Capital/risk-based assets
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3. Net Value, Earnings, Dividends, and Market Price Per Share for Most Recent
Fiscal Year: None

4. Supervisors' Audit Report

Board of Directors

Land Bank of Taiwan

The 67 meeting of the 28" Panel of Supervisors, held on Apr. 23, 2003, has examined
the financial statements for the Land Bank of Taiwan for fiscal year 2002 (including balance
sheets, income statement, changes in owner's equity, and cash flow statement) as certified

by Diwan, Ernst and Young, and have found them to be presented correctly.

Resident Supervisor: {f,.;“z,.:_-m L%m{ ~ T.ﬁ_ﬁfu

Supervisor:
G0 Mkt Ty,

oy Bty
A/é/a

(hew u.ﬁeal.wiﬁ/—J"‘

Apr. 23, 2003
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5. Financial Statements for Most Recent Fiscal Year

Report of Independent Auditors
English Translation of a Report Originally Issued in Chinese

The Board of Directors and Shareholders

Land Bank of Taiwan

We have audited the accompanying balance sheets of Land Bank of Taiwan as of December 31, 2002 and 2001,and the
related statements of income, changes in owner’s equity, and cash flows for the year ended December 31,2002 and 2001..
These financial statements are the responsibility of the Bank’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion
on these financial statements based on our audit. We did not audit the Bank’s Los Angeles branch, whose statements
reflect total asset of 8,511,123 and 7,578,690 thousand dollars as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 and net income of
7,209 and 49,455 thousand dollars for the year 2002 and 2001. Those statements were audited by other auditors whose
report has been furnished to us, and our opinion, in so far as it relates to data included for Los Angeles branch, is based
solely on the report of the other auditors.

We conducted our audit in accordance with “Regulations for Auditing and Certification of Financial Statements in Banking
Industry by Certified Public Accountants” and auditing standards generally accepted in the Republic of China on Taiwan.
Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence supporting the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing the accounting principles used and
significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe
that our audits provides a reasonable basis for our opinion.

Under the resolution of the board of directors, Land Bank of Taiwan has signed the contract with the asset management
company to sell the non-performing loans(NPL),which leads to a loss of $1,965,988 thousand dollars for the year 2002
Accoding to Financial Organization Merge Law, Article No.15, the loss would be amortized over the period of 5 years,
effective form the contract date. The loss is put under Deferred Charges account and the amount of which amortized this
year is $393,182 thousand dollars. This method is different from the generally accepted accounting principle.

In our opinion, except for the effect caused by the sale of NPL,the financial statements referred to above present fairly,in
all material respects,the financial position of Land Bank of Taiwan as of December 31,2002 and 2001,and the results of its
operations and its cash flows for the year ended December 31,2002 and 2001,in conformity with accounting principles
generally accepted in the Republic of China on Taiwan.

March 31,2003

'_Th“. { - ‘Q ,-""Ir
Taipei, Taiwan Mﬂ"lﬁ*“ ., ;r’hj' . WJ

Republic of China

Notice to Readers

The accompanying financial statements are intended only to present the financial position and results of operations and
cash flows in accordance with accounting principles and practices generally accepted in the Republic of China on Taiwan
and not those of any other jurisdictions. The standards, procedures and practice to audit such financial statements are
those generally accepted and applied in the Republic of China on Taiwan.
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BESIER BALANCE SHEETS

EEN+—F+_"_B=+—H / Dec.31.2002

90.12.31 / Dec.31.2001

&  E Assets fizE Notes
. &% Amount %

#ENBEE CURRENT ASSETS

/& Cash and cash equivalents T2 IR (112,V1,V1) $56,180,819 3.64 $54,756,691 3.60
BER{I[EZE Due from other banks m2 (V2) 22,271,304 1.44 16,970,244 1.12
BT Due from Central Bank M3RT (V3,1 169,639,403 10.98 137,980,883 9.09
BEAZH Marketable securities Z4 4R (114,Va V) 94,226,316 6.10 86,047,226 5.67
FEUFIE Receivable-net Z6RP5 (116,V5) 34,649,523 2.24 35,478,802 2.34
FE[JFUE Prepayments 5,717,287 0.37 5,543,080 0.37
THAEMEN Other current assets 6 (llg) 822,053 0.05 794,704 0.05
MENEESET Total Current Assets 383,506,705 24.82 337,571,630 22.24
BEIE R 5.6 MeRA (115-6,V6,V)  1,010,268,224  65.41 1,036,799,495  68.31
LOANS,DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED
HEERREIZE LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS Z7RM7 (17,V7) 10,001,744 0.65 9,504,003 0.63
EEEE FIXED ASSETS 88 (118,V8)
Tif Land 31,674,640 2.05 31,685,662 2.10
THEEY Land improvements 27,568 - 22,879 =
BEREZE Buildings 9,535,941 0.62 8,655,767 0.57
MR ERE Machinery and equipment 2,350,482 0.15 2,396,314 0.16
RBEREH{E Transportatiom equipment 428,397 0.03 435,354 0.03
{TI85%{% Miscellaneous equipment 1,089,108 0.07 966,018 0.06
THEELRWE Leasehold improvements 399,945 0.03 376,329 0.02
MAH2EE Total Cost 45,506,081 2.95 44,538,323 2.94
i : REHTE Less:Accumulated depreciation (4,234,778)  (0.27) (3,831,323)  (0.25)
00 : R5ET#E Add:Construction in progress 232,466 0.02 1,003,571 0.07
SEEHIT Prepayment for equipment 434,134 0.03 502,645 0.03
EEEESE Fixed Assets-Net 41,937,903 2.73 42,213,216 2.79
Ef/EE INTANGIBLE ASSETS
Z04ENEE Deferred charges 169,036 0.01 57,851 -
Hitt&E OTHER ASSETS
BFHREE Guarantee deposits 7T (V) 700,462 0.05 656,740 0.04
EEUE Overdue receivable-net 6 PIORA (116,V9,V) 91,802,503 5.94 86,469,652 570
EZIERM Mortages accepted 29 (I9) 177,793 0.01 177,861 0.01
MEILER Deferred charges Z10Rm10 (1110,V10) 1,574,192 0.10 3,100 -
ELEFSREESE FRE 1523 (1115,V23) 3,157,781 0.20 3,106,338 0.20
Deferred income tax assets-non-current
ZFEEE(RIE Brokering transactions debit / credit balances-net puae (NV11) 1,814 - 6,598 -
EEBRINERA Deferred pension costs Z11RM16 (1111,V16) 490,143 0.03 482,986 0.03
FREEE Miscellaneous assets 637,892 0.05 666,041 0.05
EHEESET Other Assets 98,542,580 6.38 91,569,316 6.03
BEME TOTAL ASSETS $1,544,426,192  100.00  $1,517,715511  100.00
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BN : FTAMSTT
Unit : NT$ Thousand
90.12.31 / Dec.31.2001

BERIEER Liabilities And Owner's Equity fizF Notes
EEE Amount %

fiE)&f& CURRENT LIABILITIES

R33N Due to Central Bank $420,191 0.02 $183,580 0.01
$R{TEZEBEFN Due to other bank m12 (V12) 20,226,971 1.31 16,171,210 1.07
fEfJFUE Payables m13 (V13) 43,091,914 2.79 51,928,353 3.42
FEWFUE Other current liabilities 1,505,697 0.10 971,427 0.07
MENEMESEL Total Current Liabilities 65,244,773 422 69,254,570 4.57
BFRER DEPOSITS & REMITTANCES M14RE (V14,V) 1,371,837,506  88.83 1,360,252,029 89.63
&AUfES FINANCIAL DEBENTURE 22,514,620 1.46 4,848,720 0.32
RITREXRE 15 (N15) - - 58,898 -

BORROWED FROM CENTRAL BANK AND OTHERS
REIEE LONG-TERM LIABILITIES

BAMEES Appropriated loans funds 1,050,896 0.07 1,181,270 0.08
fEENEREE(E Accrues pension liabilities Z1Rm16 (1111,V16) 1,319,846 0.09 1,083,687 0.07
THUEIEFRE Accrues liabilities for land value increment tax 41,255 - = -
REISESST Total Long-Term liabilities 2,411,997 0.16 2,264,957 0.15
Hitt&f& OTHER LIABILITIES

EEREEE Reserves for possible losses T12 Z13RM7 (1112 13, N17) 645,792 0.04 602,261 0.04
BAREE Deposits received for guarantee purpose 623,970 0.04 496,324 0.03
BINRFHEEIRE others 51,571 - 340,123 0.02
EIEWUA Deferred liablities 988,140 0.06 - -
Eftt&fE&E Other Liabilities 2,309,473 0.14 1,438,708 0.09
BfEi¥Et Total Liabilities 1,464,318,369  94.81 1,438,117,882 94.76

ETiE% OWNER'S EQUITY

BX Capital m1g (V18) 25,000,000 1.62 25,000,000 1.65
BARIE Capital reserve Pg19 (IV19) 19,686,325 1.28 23,936,576 1.57
{REARES Retained eamings
EERBRAE Legal reserve 20/%F22 (IV20 ~ 22) 20,876,553 1.35 19,129,158 1.26
FRIRERAE Special reserve TI21/R22 (V21 ~ 22) 12,641,641 0.82 11,476,711 0.76
FIERET Retained earnings 1,827,608 0.12 o 5
RIEIREFEY Cumulative translation adjustments 75,696 - 55,184 -
FRERIEMSET Total Shareholders' Equity 80,107,823 5.19 79,597,629 5.24
BfERETZHEET TOTAL LIABILITIES AND OWNER'S EQUITY $1,544,426,192  100.00 $1,517,715,511  100.00

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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i8I STATEMENTS OF INCOME

B811] ¢ FEMTT
BEN+—F—B—HAZ+"8=+—H/Dec. 31, 2002 and 2001 Unit:INT$ Thousand
Q0EE/FY2001

B8 It i
em FizE Notes Py — "

EZINA OPERATING REVENUE

FISUA Interest income 14 (l114) $60,515,643 90.01 $78,723,619 85.94
FEEWA Commissions received 14 (14) 2,781,098 4.14 2,852,377 3.11
JRER I EMEEA A 228,498 0.34 3,938,683 4.30
Recovery of market value on short-term investments
EEZSFE Gains from sales of securities 2,429,344 3.61 4,659,471 5.09
REBERBFEE Income from long-term equity investments 190,946 0.29 436,167 0.48
REFIZE Gains on foreign exchange 3 (I13) 133,797 0.20 176,545 0.19
THiFREE BRI Gains on land developments 89,223 0.13 97,578 0.11
Hih Others 861,469 1.28 713,271 0.78
EZINAEEL TOTAL OPERATING REVENUE 67,230,018 100.00 91,597,711 100.00
EEMA OPERATING COSTS
FSEM Interest Expenses 32,371,699 48.15 54,307,906 59.29
SFEBZH Commissions expenses 266,156 0.40 357,552 0.39
EHITICRBGEEBR Brokerage and underwriting expenses 77,308 0.11 59,226 0.06
EEZHIBL Losses from sales of securities 491,684 0.73 1,428,231 1.56
RERRYIERBIELL Loss on market value decline of long-term equity investments P37 (IV7) 28,081 0.04 52,133 0.06
FIEEK Loss on foreign exchange 3 (I13) 39,416 0.06 20,173 0.02
KIBIEE Provisions for loans losses 20,975,634 31.20 18,359,908 20.04
Hit Others 92,030 0.14 87,961 0.10
EEMASEt TOTAL OPERATING COSTS 54,342,008 80.83 74,673,090 81.52
&% ET| OPERATING PROFIT 12,888,010 19.17 16,924,621 18.48
HXEM OPERATING EXPENSES 11,855,769 17.63 12,356,413 13.49
& %:27) OPERATING INCOME 1,032,241 1.54 4,568,208 4.99
B\ NON-OPERATING INCOME
BIER S Gains on sale property and equipment 255,184 0.38 7,602 0.01
{TIBUA Miscellaneous income 1,339,771 1.99 640,170 0.70
EENIASET ADD : NON-OPERATING INCOME 1,594,955 2.37 647,772 0.71
E2NZH NON-OPERATING EXPENSES
BAER S84 Losses on sale property and equipment 393,182 0.58 325 -
BERIEXL Losses on disposal of property and equipment 60,680 0.09 70,086 0.08
SKEIBX Casualty loss 11,874 0.02 - -
{t1E7HH Miscellaneous expenses 173,418 0.26 188,560 0.21
BN 7 HEET DEDUCT : NON-OPERATING EXPENSES 639,154 0.95 258,971 0.29
1RA0;87 INCOME BEFORE INCOME TAX 1,988,042 2.96 4,957,009 5.41
FSIRER INCOME TAX Z15RME23 (1115,N23) (413,644)  (0.62) (446,004) (0.49)
AER$7) NET INCOME $1,574,398 2.34 $4,510,915 4.92

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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BHHR— L{EEVF;/\E

T A R AR

IR EEIERR B ENTR STATEMENTS OF CHANGES IN OWNER'S EQUITY

EEN+—F—B—HBZ+_B=1—H/Dec. 31, 2002 and 2001

IBH

Item

X
Capital

BANE
Capital
Reserve

Legal
Reserve

RBRINE
Special
Reserve

ZiERE
Unappropriated
Eamings

RERERE
AERREER
Unrealized Loss on
market value decline of
long-term equity
investments

B : ettt
Unit : NT$ Thousand

Zi54E
Cumulative
Translation
Adjustments

REN+E—F—RiE

Balance, Jan 1, 2001 (Unaudited)
BEELE

Legal reserve

1Z5IHRIATE Special Reserve
ERERRT Dividends for government
share

BRSREREEEE

Allocation of various levels of farmers' and
fishermen's association fees

FERERFTAIR Bonus for government
FERRBRERENEDA?

Unrealized gains on market value recovery
of long-term equity investments
FEASEEY

Cumulative translation adjustments
NTEEER

Net income for 2001
REN+E+ZR=1—H&&

Balance, Dec. 31, 2001
ROEENBEANEEIIEE LR

Gain on disposal of assets shifted to

legal reserve
RABENBESNEESIRRIAE

Gain on disposal of assets shifted to
special reserve
ROEENBEFNEBYIZRRESEE
Gain on disposal of assets shifted to various
levels of farmer's associations fee
RAOBENGESNEESIRMABEEE
Gain on disposal of assets shifted to various
levels of fishermen's associations fee
ROEENRERNEEYIEMEL
Gain on disposal of assets shifted to other
payables

1ZIIEEDNE Legal Reserve
IE5IHSRIATE Special Reserve
ERERKS Dividends for government
share

ZRAEHEY

Cumulative translation adjustments
NT—EE#A

Net income for 2002
RENT—F+_B=t—HiE
Balance, Dec. 31, 2002

$25,000,000

$23,936,576

$17,775,883

1,353,275

$10,574,528

902,183

(1,353,275)

(902,183)
(1,500,000)
(105,763)

(649,694)

4,510,915

($2,075)

2,075

$46,048

9,136

$77,330,960

(1,500,000

(105,763)

(649,694)
2075

9,136

4,510,915

25,000,000

23,936,576

(1,275,075)

(850,00)

(212,512)

(85,006)

(1,827,608)

19,129,158

1,275,075

472,320

11,476,711

850,050

314,880

1,827,608

(472,320)
(314,880)
(787,198)

1,574,398

55,184

20,512

79,597,629

(212,512)

(85,006)

(787,198)
20512

1,674,398

$25,000,000

$19,686,325

$20,876,553

$12,641,641

$1,827,608

$75,696

$80,107,823

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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IREMEIR STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

RBEN+—F—B—HBZ+t"B=1t—H ESfi] : FTEMTIT
Dec. 31, 2002 and 2001 Unit : NT$ Thousand

BE/ e _ S0/ Fracor

EEEECIFESME CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
AE$F Netincome $ 1,574,398 $ 4,510,915
FAEIEE : Adjustments to reconcile net income to net cash provided by
/(used in) operating activities:

#TE& Depreciation 778,685 680,152
BDEEEER Gain on disposal of assets ( 255,184 ) ( 7.277)
BDETEEEEXL Losses on disposal of assets 453,862 70,086
KZEIB% Casualty loss 11,874 1,198
158 Amortization 20,167 17,518
CHARE (hIBEHFI) IR E X ( 227,230 ) ( 3,938,683 )
Gain on market price recovery of short-term investments
TitBASEIREIE Losses on land developments 5,865 5,865
REABERE K AVERKBIELES Loss on market price decline of Long-term investments - 52,133
FIBIEH Provisions for loans losses 20,975,634 18,359,908
FBTFUE(IZIN)EY Prepayments ( 174,207 ) 2,370,944
FEUFNIERIY Receivable 1,359,748 4,165,636
FEHAZRTUEIN Other current assets ( 57,593 ) ( 261,842 )
ESEUERL Payables ( 9,921,156 ) ( 15791518)
FEUTFUEIZIN Other current liabilities 534,270 336,982
EEHEAEEEIZN Accrued pension liabilities 229,003 238,054
BEEE)FIEEMA Net cash provided by operating activities $ 15,308,136 $ 10,810,071
BEREIFEESME CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
FIOATIENN Due from Central Bank ( 21,762,330 ) ( 13,598,957 )
ZIER1TEZEIBIN Due from other banks ( 12,052,283 ) ( 1,177,808 )
EAZHIL Marketable securities ( 60,613 ) ( 8,279,192 )
EEINIRRMENRY Loans, discounts and bills purchased 26,799,280 48,447,206
EEUNERIEIN Overdue receivable-net ( 26,965,287 ) ( 38,620,302 )
EEEEEN Purchases of fixed assets ( 984,285 ) ( 612,083 )
RDEEEEEN Disposal of fixed assets 663,544 129,783
REIEREIZIN Long-term equity investments ( 84,738 ) ( 1,050,000 )
RHEIESIZEILIN Long-term debt investments ( 229,634 ) ( 2,280,300 )
TR E L)AL Land developments ( 175,339 ) 35,284
W EERIEIEERIZIN Deferred charges ( 2,095,626 ) ( 23,368 )
FHRBEILI Guarantee deposits ( 43,723 ) ( 9,624 )
EIEFTSIREEIEI-JEAE) Deferred income tax assets-non-current ( 51,442 ) ( 3,089,616 )
EEEEZI Other assets ( 41,502 ) ( 845,873 )
BETEZFIRE AL Net cash used in investing activities $ 37,083,978 ) ( $20,974,850 )
AIEEECIREARE CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
SYTRERITEIZEBFULIN(EIL) Due to Central Bank and other banks 4,292,371 ( 3,723,337 )
BFREFULIN Deposits & remittances 11,585,478 68,448,807
HRIEZILIN Financial debenture 17,665,900 2,428,230
YTREZXFME R Borrowed from Central Bank and others ( 58,898 ) ( 833,576 )
RHEI&EHY Long-term borrowings ( 89,120 ) ( 386,736 )
BAREEIL(EA)) Deposits received for guarantee purpose 127,646 ( 11,663 )
IEIEWAIEIN Beferred liabilities 988,140 -
EtsEE(F)EDN Other liabilities ( 281,948 ) 167,032
ZENASFHRAULN Translation 6,617 23,031
MEEENZFIEEMA Net cash provided by financing activities $ 34,236,186 $ 66,111,788
REIRERAVEIREIZINE NET CHANGE IN CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS 12,460,344 55,947,009
HIRERAVEIREEREE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,BEGINNING 182,076,466 126,129,457
HIRIRERHEIREEEE CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS,ENDING $ 194,536,810 $ 182,076,466
RERKNEIREHIMF : CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS:
IRE Cash and cash equivalents $ 56,180,819 $ 54,756,691
F1ER1TE% Due from other banks 7,041,215 13,792,436
F1R4T Due from central bank 81,975,376 72,079,187
EAZ% Marketable securities 49,339,400 41,448,152
&&t Total $ 194,536,810 $ 182,076,466
REREETZEARBE - SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES:
AREEZIIFIZE Cash paid for interest during the year $ 41,831,398 $ 65,891,449
ANEEZZIUATEH Cash paid for income tax during the year $ 2,047,744 $ 1,024,965

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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APPENDED NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

December 31, 2002
(In New Taiwan Thousand Dollars unless otherwise stated)

. ORGANIZATION AND OPERATIONS

The Nippon Kangyo Bank established its Taipei branch in 1922 to provide real estate financing as well as long-term loans to
agricultural and irrigation groups, with an emphasis on financing for irrigation bodies. In 1945, following the conclusion of World
War Il, the government of the Republic of China decided to take over the bank's Taipei branch along with other branches in
Hsinchu, Taichung, Tainan and Kaohsiung to facilitate the implementation of such land policies as land-rights equalization and the
land-to-the-tiller program. On September 1, 1946, these branches were reorganized and formed the Land Bank of Taiwan. With
the downsizing of the Taiwan Provincial Government on December 21, 1998, the Bank was transferred to the jurisdiction of the
central government.

The Land Bank of Taiwan is a wholly owned government bank. It is engaged mainly in the following operations:
(1) Accepting deposits and handling remittances;

(2) Issued credit debentures;

(3) Extending loans and discounts;

(

4) Other related financial operations authorized by the Banking Law.

. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

1.Basis for Preparation of Financial Statements

The accompanying financial statements include the accounts of the head office and all its branches. All inter-branch account
balances and transactions among the head office and the branches have been eliminated.
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2.Cash Equivalents

The Bank considers all highly liquid debt instruments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

3. Foreign-currency Transactions and Translations

Foreign-currency transactions are recorded in the currencies in which these are denominated. Foreign currency assets and
liabilities, other than those arising from forward contracts, are translated into New Taiwan Dollars at the closing rates as at the
balance sheet date. Foreign currency income and expenses are translated into New Taiwan Dollars monthly on the month-end
exchange rates. The resulting exchange gains or losses are credited to or charged against current income. Exchange gains or
losses resulting from long-term investments shall be recorded in “Translation Adjustments” account and treated as an

adjustment of owner's equity.

The statutory accounts of the Bank are maintained in accordance with local accounting regulations and are stated in New
Taiwan Dollars. The accounts of foreign branches are translated into New Taiwan Dollars in accordance with generally

accepted accounting principles.

4. Marketable Securities

Marketable securities include stocks, mutual funds, convertible bonds, acceptance bills, government and corporate bonds, etc.
Marketable securities are stated at cost; however, if the market value is lower than the carrying value at balance sheet date, an

allowance for market value decline is provided.

Cost is calculated by the weighted-average method. Stock dividends are not recognized as income but reflected as an

increase in the number of shares hold.

5. Loans, Discounts, Bills Purchased and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Loans, discounts and bills purchased are stated at the principal amount outstanding. Interest on loans, discounts and bills

purchased is accrued as earned, based upon the principal amount outstanding.

Loans, discounts and bills purchased are placed on delinquent accounts when payments of principal or interest are past due or
when relevant legal proceedings are pursued. When they are placed on delinquent accounts, the accrual of interest income

discontinued, subsequent interest payments are credited to income when received.

6. Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Allowance for doubtful accounts are provided basing on the results of review of the collectibility of account balances and the
rates adopted by the relevant regulations. Whenever the management of the Bank determines the receivables are deemed
uncollectible, a charge-off that conforms to the Bank's relevant regulations is proposed to and approved by the Board of

Directors.

7. Long-term Investments

(1) Long-term Investment on Equity
Cost method is adopted when the investments held in the investee company does not exceed 20% nor has significant
influence on the investee.
For the equity investment in a listed company, when the book value of the investment exceeds the market value, an
allowance for decline in market value of such investment is recognized as a contra account for such investment, and

the unrealized decline is accounted as a deduction from owner's equity.
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For the investment in an unlisted company, if the value of an investment has diminished and the chance for recovery
is dim, the book value of the investment is written off and investment loss is recognized.
(2) Long-term Investment on Bonds
Long-term investment on bonds is valued at cost method. The premium and discount of the bonds are amortized over
the outstanding period by straight-line method on a monthly basis and is credited or debited to “Interest Income” .
(3) Investment on Real Estate

Investment on real estate is the investment on unsold property, which is depreciated on its useful years.

8.Fixed Assets

Fixed assets are stated at the net amount of procurement cost or construction cost less accumulated depreciation (except for
land value). Improvements, additions and major renewals, which extend the life of an asset, are capitalized, while repairs and
maintenance are expensed as incurred. Loss from disposal of fixed assets is charged to non-operating expenses; while any
gain on disposal of fixed assets shall be first credited to current income, and then transferred, after deducting the applicable
income tax, to capital reserve in the current year's financial statements.

In 2001, according to the revised “Company Law” , gain on disposal of fixed assets shall not be transferred, after deducting
the applicable income tax, to capital reserve in the year of disposal.

Depreciation is computed by the straight-line method over the following estimated useful lives:

Buildings 15-55 Years
Machinery and equipment 5 Years
Transportation equipment 5-8 Years
Miscellaneous equipment 5-15 Years
Land improvements 5-15 Years
Leasehold improvements 5 Years

9. Mortgages Accepted

Mortgages accepted are stated at cost. However, when a decline in value of pledged assets accepted is not considered

recoverable, the allowances for the decline in net realizable value are provided.

10. Deferred Charges

Deferred charges represent office decorations and computer software, which are amortized by the straight-line method over
five years.
Deferred loss on selling of NPL is the difference between its book value and the sale price. The loss is amortized over 5

years, according to the Financial Organization Merge Law, Article No. 15.

11. Employees Pension Plan

The Bank adopted the Statement of Financial Accounting Standards (SFAS) No. 18 “Accounting for Pensions” , which

requires the accumulated pension obligation and the pension expense to be determined on an actuarial basis.
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12. Reserves for Losses on Guarantee

1% of the balance of “Acceptances and Guarantees” is allocated as a reserve, and 1% is allocated on the net of letters of

credit opened for clients minus guarantee funds already paid and goods not yet loaded for delivery.

13. Reserves for Default Losses and Contingencies

Reserve for losses on contingencies should be appropriated for 2% of brokerage revenues. Reserve for default loss should

be appropriated for 0.0028% of monthly trading value of securities.

14. Income Tax

The Bank adopted the SFAS No. 22 “Accounting for Income Taxes” for interperiod as well as intraperiod income tax
allocation. Under the Statement, the tax effects of taxable temporary differences are recognized as deferred income tax
liabilities while those of deductible temporary differences, net operating loss carryforward and investment tax credits, are
recognized as deferred tax assets. Valuation allowance for deferred tax assets will be set up for their realizability.

On the date of earnings distribution approved by the owner's meeting, additional 10% income tax levied on the undistributed

earning should be recognized currently.

15. Contingent Loss

At the balance sheet date, loss must be recognized when it has occurred and the amount can be estimated. Otherwise, loss

must be disclosed in the report when it has occurred yet the amount can't be estimated.

16. Derivative Financial Instruments

Forward Contracts

Assets and liabilities arising from trading forward contracts are recorded at the contracted forward rate. Upon settlement,
gains or losses caused by the difference between the spot rate at the settlement date and the contracted forward rate are
credited to or charged against income. At balance sheet date, the gains or losses on outstanding forward contracts arising
from the differences between the forward rate available for the remaining period of each contract and the contracted forward
rate are credited to or charged against income. The balances of receivable and payables caused by forward contracts are

netted at the balance sheet date, and the differences are recorded as an asset or a liability.

Interest Rate Swaps
Interest rate swaps represents agreements between two parties to exchange periodic interest payments, most often fixed vs.
floating, and are based on a notional principal amount. The differential to be received or paid is recorded as an adjustment in

income.

lll. ACCOUNTING CHANGES

Prior to 2001, gain on disposal of fixed assets shall be first credited to current income, and then transferred, after deducting the

applicable income tax, to capital reserve in the current year's financial statements.

Effective from 2001, according to reformed “Company Law” , gain on disposal of fixed assets shall not be transferred, after
deducting the applicable income tax, to capital reserve in the year of disposal. This change in 2001 has no influence on income
before tax and net income, whereas capital reserve and retained earnings are decreased and increased for $7,602 thousand

dollars, respectively.
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IV. DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTS

1. CASH
Cash on hand $ 8,921,124 $ 8,257,333
Negotiable certificates of deposits 36,458,060 36,704,224
Checks for clearing 10,283,332 9,363,427
Foreign currency on hand 510,267 424,824
Petty cash 8,036 6,883
Total $ 56,180,819 $ 54,756,691

Negotiable certificates of deposits deposited with the court for litigation, as of December 31, 2002 and 2001, amounted to

$34,200 and $47,700 thousand dollars, respectively.

2. DUE FROM OTHER BANKS

Due from other banks $ 8,964,728 $ 5,447,109
Overdrafts by banks - 75,873
Call loans to banks 13,306,576 11,447,262
Total $ 22,271,304 $ 16,970,244

3. DUE FROM CENTRAL BANK

Due from central bank $ 74,456,633 $ 47,798,114
Re-deposit to central bank 95,133,000 90,133,000
Reserve for trust funds compensation 49,770 49,769
Total $ 169,639,403 $ 137,980,883

4. MARKETABLE SECURITIES

Listed securities purchased $ 4,711,077 $ 6,391,318
Mutual funds 1,412,126 1,037,146
Operating securities 13,441,365 10,923,702
Government bonds and corporate bonds 23,368,136 20,898,028
Treasury bills 1,657,583 5,260,360
Bankers' acceptances 2,629 23,249
Commercial papers 49,634,669 41,741,921
Total 94,227,585 86,275,724
Less:Allowance for decline in market price of securities ( 1,269) ( 228,498 )
Net $ 94,226,316 $ 86,047,226
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As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, government bonds deposited with the court for litigation amounted to $1,131,005 and

$2,325,690 thousand dollars, respectively.

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, marketable securities belonging to cash equivalents amounted to $49,339,400 and

$41,448,152 thousand dollars, respectively.

5. RECEIVABLES

Accounts receivable $ 1,664,044 $ 1,570,101
Interest receivable 13,368,392 15,818,808
Customers' liabilities under acceptances 1,941,812 1,234,379
Refundable Tax 664,584 -
Trust accounts under contracts 15,314,004 15,713,040
Others 2,073,764 1,950,020
Total 34,926,600 36,286,348
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts ( 277,077 ) ( 807,546 )
Net $ 34,649,523 $ 35,478,802
6. LOANS, DISCOUNTS AND BILLS PURCHASED-NET
Short-term loans $ 98,491,146 $ 92,599,249
Short-term secured loans 16,103,890 15,165,464
Medium-term loans 189,631,554 144,339,302
Medium-term secured loans 113,575,840 122,042,088
Long-term loans 92,308,150 156,221,770
Long-term secured loans 501,920,577 508,995,003
Discounts 1,104,694 800,423
Overdrafts 5,443,222 5,313,634
Inward and outward documentary bills purchased and discounts 846,456 888,038
Margins loans receivables 1,047,448 907,286
Total 1,020,472,977 1,047,272,257
Less: Allowance for doubtful accounts ( 10,204,753 ) ( 10,472,762 )
Net $ 1,010,268,224 $ 1,036,799,495
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7. LONG-TERM INVESTMENTS
(1)

Investees
Taiwan Sugar Corp. 5,880,212 $ 14,611 0.08% Cost Method
Taiwan Power Co. 53,789,413 432,022 0.16% N
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corp. 14,379 72,000 3.00% N
Taiwan Television Enterprise Ltd. 20,353,680 96,554 7.25% *
Tang Eng Iron Works Co Ltd. 33,167,263 331,673 4.74% N
Taiwan Chung Hsing Paper Co. 16,729 - 0.01% Note1
Taiwan Shinsheng Daily News 5,200,300 - 3.36% Note1
China Trade & Development Co. 1,250,110 12,501 1.91% Cost Method
China Daily News 1,738,800 5,400 5.16% N
China Real Estate Managing Co. 6,000,000 19,000 10.00% *
Taiwan Securities Central Depository Co. 193,179 780 0.08% N
United Taiwan Bank 146,250 125,921 10.00% *
Prudential Financial Securities Investment 4,432,381 27,000 8.77% N
Trust Enterprise
Taipei Foreign Exchange Inc. 700,000 7,000 3.53% *
Taiwan Futures Exchange 2,000,000 20,000 1.00% *
Taiwan Asset Management Co. 100,000,000 1,000,000 5.68% N
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Co. 5,000,000 50,000 2.94% *
Financial E-solution Company Limited 700,000 7,000 5.83% Cost Method
Financial Information Service Co. LTD. 4,650,000 46,789 1.16% N
Taiwan Cooperative Bank 2,561,915 64,911 0.12% *
Taiwan Development & Trust Co. 28,569,000 285,690 9.52% LCM
Bank of Overseas Chinese 3,133,888 28,081 0.28% N
Taiwan Navigation Corp. 2,491,793 19,339 0.85% *
Taiwan Life Insurance Corp. 12,462,396 106,570 3.55% N
Taiwan Fire & Marine Insurance Corp. 17,094,172 92,681 6.43% N
Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Co. 190,762,124 815,009 6.75% *
Taiwan Business Bank 139,001,333 1,342,485 4.37% N
Cathay Financial Holdings 44,890,952 444,469 0.53% N
Mega Financial Holding Company 60,360,956 171,548 0.55% *
Subtotal 5,639,034

Reserve for market value decline -

Long-term equity investment-net 5,639,034

Long-term debt investments 2,509,934

Discount on long-term debt investments -

Long-term debt investments-net 2,509,934
Long-term real estate investments 1,869,416
Accumulated depreciation ( 16,640 )
Long-term real estate investments-net 1,852,776
Total $ 10,001,744
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December 31, 2001

Investees Number of Book % Basis of
Shares Owned Value Owned Valuation

Taiwan Sugar Corp. 5,880,212 $14,611 0.08% Cost Method
Taiwan Power Co. 53,789,413 432,022 0.16% *
Taiwan Stock Exchange Corp. 13,695 72,000 3.00% N
Taiwan Television Enterprise Ltd. 20,353,680 96,554 7.25% *
Tang Eng Iron Works Co Ltd. 33,167,263 331,673 4.74% N
Taiwan Chung Hsing Paper Co. 16,729 (Note 1) 0.01% N
Taiwan Shinsheng Daily News 5,200,300 (Note 1) 3.36% *
China Trade & Development Co. 1,250,110 12,501 1.91% N
China Daily News 1,738,800 5,400 5.16% *
China Real Estate Managing Co. 6,000,000 19,000 10.00% N
Taiwan Securities Central Depository Co. 185,928 780 0.08% *
United Taiwan Bank 146,250 112,026 10.00% *
Prudential Financial Securities 4,432,381 27,000 8.77% *
Investment Trust Enterprise
Taipei Forex Inc. 700,000 7,000 3.53% N
Taiwan Futures Exchange 2,000,000 20,000 1.00% N
Taiwan Asset Management Co. 100,000,000 1,000,000 5.68% N
Taiwan Financial Asset Service Co. 5,000,000 50,000 2.94% *
Taiwan Development & Trust Co. 28,569,000 285,690 9.52% LCM
Bank of Overseas Chinese 6,267,777 56,162 0.37% N
United World Chinese Commercial Bank 72,983,120 450,349 1.94% v
Taiwan Navigation Corp. 2,361,890 19,339 0.85% v
Chung Hsing Bills Finance Corp. 83,901,729 171,548 2.98% N
Taiwan Life Insurance Corp. 11,329,451 106,570 3.52% *
Taiwan Fire & Marine Insurance Corp. 15,518,008 92,681 6.38% *
Fuh-Hwa Financial Holding Corp. 187,516,607 815,009 12.76% *
Taiwan Business Bank 139,001,333 1,342,485 4.37% *
Subtotal 5,540,400
Reserve for market value decline -
Long-term equity investment-net 5,540,400
Long-term debt investments 2,280,300
Discount on long-term debt investments -
Long-term debt investments-net 2,280,300
Long-term real estate investments 1,694,078
Accumulated depreciation (10,775)
Long-term real estate investments-net 1,683,303
Total $9,504,003

Note 1:A permanent diminution in value is recorded on these investees.

(2) No pledge was made on the Bank's long-term investments.
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28,293,343 F 7T » EHIZEFEIIRENLE °
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9. fEWFRIE
fEEEIE $ 94,352,034 $ 98,847,808
B R IR-EEUE ( 2,549,531 ) ( 12,378,156 )
El i $ 91,802,503 $ 86,469,652
FIMEWRBEERERAFIEETR » 91EE 2 EWNFNZEE IR RSt B 2 REHERN BUUAKYZ35,265,151F
T_E °
10. IRIEEH
BT8R $ 543 $ 733
HitEEEE 1,573,649 2,367
& & $ 1,574,192 $ 3,100
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8. FIXED ASSETS

Descriptions
Land $ 3,381,297 $ 28,293,343 $ - $ 31,674,640
Land improvements 27,568 - 8,487 19,081
Buildings 9,535,941 - 1,885,960 7,649,981
Machinery and equipment 2,350,482 - 1,246,088 1,104,394
Transportation equipment 428,397 - 238,539 189,858
Miscellaneous equipment 1,089,108 - 558,005 531,103
Leasehold improvements 399,945 - 297,699 102,246
Construction in progress 232,466 - - 232,466
Machinery on order 434,134 - - 434,134
Total $ 17,879,338 $ 28,293,343 $ 4,234,778 $ 41,937,903
Descriptions
Land $ 3,014,591 $ 28,671,071 $ - $ 31,685,662
Land improvements 22,879 - 6,156 16,723
Buildings 8,655,767 - 1,671,572 6,984,195
Machinery and equipment 2,396,314 - 1,156,966 1,239,348
Transportation equipment 435,354 - 243,175 192,179
Miscellaneous equipment 966,018 - 494,516 471,502
Leasehold improvements 376,329 - 258,938 117,391
Construction in progress 1,003,571 - - 1,003,571
Machinery on order 502,645 - - 502,645
Total $ 17,373,468 $ 28,671,071 $ 3,831,323 $ 42213216

(1) As of December 31, 2002 and 2001 the insurance coverage of above-mentioned fixed assets were $11,838,437 and
$10,411,649 thousand dollars, respectively.

(2) No mortgage was made on the Bank's fixed assets.

9. OVERDUE RECEIVABLE-NET

2001.12.31
Overdue loans $ 94,352,034 $ 98,847,808
Less: Allowance for bad debts-overdue loans ( 2,549,531 ) ( 12,378,156 )
Net $ 91,802,503 $ 86,469,652

Accrual of interests from the above overdue loans were discontinued, such interest accrual amounted to $5,265,151 thousand dollars for the
year ended December 31, 2002.

10. DEFERRED CHARGES

Bond issuance cost $ 543 $ 733
Other deferred assets 1,573,649 2,367
Net $ 1,574,192 $ 3,100

Other deferred assets stated above mainly arise from the loss of selling NPL, which amounts to $1,965,988 thousand dollars
and is amortized over 5 years. The actual amortized amount for this year is $393,182 thousand dollars.

Lano Bank of Tawan
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1. ZEEEERIE 2%

ZHERRE
RN ERSER $ 293,624 $ 890,594
RENE 320,618 1,224,834
Mmoo &t 614,242 2,115,428
ZHERER
FEIIEE SRS BN $ 319,290 $ 1,219,554
TEIE 293,138 889,276
Mmoo 612,428 2,108,830
ZEERRIE-$E $ 1,814 $ 6,598

12. tRITEXEES

RITEIEGER $ 4,567,739 $ 5,324,909
BEIRITEIZ 1,257,160 786,781
SRITEERIR 14,402,072 10,059,520
a8 &t $ 20,226,971 $ 16,171,210

13. [BITFRIE

oy 0123

FEITIRN $ 10,434,463 $ 9,467,896
FELFIR 7,491,744 16,951,443
FEVER 3,295,316 4,056,372
FEIIRR 157,069 1,528,959
HRER 1,985,549 1,261,106
(SRR 2,820,557 2,801,260
Hftt 16,907,216 15,861,317
= $ 43,091,914 $ 51,928,353

14. FFRB2CERR

ZEBFN $ 125,687,306 $ 99,418,599
EEIB 75,140,389 73,773,954
EHBN 408,495,375 474,564,546
EEEN 762,475,798 712,460,616
FEHEERR 9,483 13,454
FERREERR 29,155 20,860
a8 &t $  1,371,837,506 1,360,252,029

- RITREEME
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11. BROKERING TRANSACTIONS DEBIT/CREDIT BALANCES-NET

12.

Brokering transactions-debit
Receivable from clients for settlement
Business transaction cost
Total

Brokering transactions-credit
Payable to clients for settlement
Business transaction cost
Total

Net

DUE TO OTHER BANKS

13

14.

Due to other banks
Overdrafts on banks
Call loans from banks
Total

. PAYABLE

Accounts payable

Accrued interest

Accrued expenses

Income tax payable
Acceptances

Collection for customers payable
Other payables

Total

DEPOSITS AND REMITTANCES

15.

Check deposits
Demand deposits
Time deposits
Savings deposits
Remittances
Total

2001.12.31
$ 293,624 890,594
320,618 1,224,834
614,242 2,115,428
319,290 1,219,554
293,138 889,276
612,428 2,108,830
$ 1,814 6,598
$ 4,567,739 5,324,909
1,257,160 786,781
14,402,072 10,059,520
$ 20,226,971 16,171,210
$ 10,434,463 9,467,896
7,491,744 16,951,443
3,295,316 4,056,372
157,069 1,528,959
1,985,549 1,261,106
2,820,557 2,801,260
16,907,216 15,861,317
$ 43,091,914 51,928,353
$ 125,687,306 99,418,599
75,140,389 73,773,954
408,495,375 474,564,546
762,475,798 712,460,616
38,638 34,314

$  1,371,837,506

1,360,252,029

BORROWED FROM CENTRAL BANK AND OTHER BANKS

Borrowed funds-Central Bank
Borrowed funds-other banks
Total

$ - 50,018
- 8,880
$ - 58,898

Lano Bank oF Tawan
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16. [BEHEAEZER

NIRARZFRARFEEERNLRE /R DRASEIRIBED ) ZRE » KEEERTFHERREEENS
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& - REN9O1FRIOFEFRINEMAHEMNIBEENT

ARBEA

GllSBES

RINEEEZ FRHAHRAN
BEIEPEIER A
TRRIA () BE R
RIEARRES A SR 2
IBRINERA

12

l

LENE

BHSHRITER
S SN
FIEHEUEE
R AL T EE
B ENE
RAESEENTEE
=L
REBIBEIIPHAIIETR
REBIRIEARE A
REIIRAEER
I RERAEEE
EEhRAEZEE

$ 391,690 $ 361,620
111,436 138,868
( 41,076) ( 56,713 )
71,275 71,275
3,911
13,722 13,722
$ 550,958 $ 508,772
REMERIOF12831 B ESEEIN T EIRSEEHENEEERENAT ¢
$( 1,020,929) $( 1,087,886 )
( 1,455,549 ) ( 974,860
( 2,476,478) ( 2,062,746 )
( 721,095) ( 839,645 )
( 3,197,573) ( 2,902,391)
1,159,275 982,827
( 2,038,298) ( 1,919,564 )
616,844 688,119
246,337 260,059
345,413 370,685
( 490,142) ( 482,986 )
$( 1,319,846 $( 1,083,687 )

HBERBIFRIOF12HA31HIE - MIBTRAILEZET B SH1TDRIZ1,020,929F 7T 1,087,886 7T

FEREREUT ¢

RE
REFENERME

ERESEEZ RBRARERMER

17. BB

REBTER

18. X

3.50% 4.00%

2.25% 2.75%

3.50% 4.00%

$ 364,432 $ 364,889
32,936 28,604

206,300 168,915

42,124 39,853

$ 645,792 $ 602,261

TIBERBINFRI0F12H31HLE - BNEAEZE/$25,000,000F7T ©
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16.

PENSION

17.

The Bank adopted the SFAS No. 18 “Accounting for Pensions” which requires actuarial determination of pension assets or

obligations.

RESERVES FOR POSSIBLE LOSSES

18

Reserve for losses on guarantees $ 364,432 $ 364,889
Reserve for default losses 32,936 28,604
Reserve for losses on trading securities 206,300 168,915
Reserve for contingencies 42,124 39,853
Total $ 645,792 $ 602,261

. CAPITAL

The Bank's capital as of December 31, 2002 and 2001 was $25,000,000 thousand dollars.

19. CAPITAL RESERVE
_ 2001.12.31
Gain on disposal of fixed assets $ - $ 4,250,251
Provision for land revaluation 19,686,206 19,686,206
Donated surplus 119 119
Total $ 19,686,325 $ 23,936,576
20. LEGAL RESERVE

21.

The Bank's Articles of Incorporation provide that 30% of its annual net income shall be set aside as legal reserve.

SPECIAL RESERVE

22.

Annual net income shall be distributed; first, to make up for prior years' losses and then 20% of the remainder shall be set

aside as special reserve.

RETAINED EARNINGS

Annual net income, after making up for prior years' losses, shall be distributed in the following order:
1) Capital surplus of 30% and special surplus of 20%.

(
(2) Payment of dividend.
(
(

)
)
3) Allocation of various levels of farmer's fee for 10% and fishermen's association fees for 4%.
4) Distribution of owner's bonus.

)

(5) Retained earnings-unappropriated.

Before such retention of legal reserve reaches the amount of total capital, cash dividends declared, if any, should not exceed

15% of such capital.

Lano Bank oF Tawan
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19. EARRTE

BANERRE :

EDEEEERGRZPEBSIEANE $ - $ 4,250,251
THIE I EE 19,686,206 19,686,206
ZHNTE 119 119
a 5t $ 19,686,325 $ 23,936,576

20. EERERLIE
ISR TERERTIN—UIRIBRDIREBERE » [BItiER D = TRIAEREFAE -
21. 13RI BER IR
FMIKERRBERERIFBHLUNEEBIERIEI20%BFRIBEFATE -
22. BERDEC
MIBFREMEZRERE  RERLBIFEBEN - EoBEXNFRIZEUNT
(1) BEDZ=TREEBGFLE - BDZ_TRERIBERAE -

(2) BT -
Q) RIEDERZERE » REEDZ T REMEEHEREESTEE  ADOCORIMATHERMERESE
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(4) DECERBALA -
(5) RDECERER

BEBRABEREEAREER - ERSIREEGDR - NMEBEESRBREZADZTH °
FEBBRAEEIE RARER - SAZRIEREZRA -

23. FiSREHR
(1) EEFSREEREE

_ aew s0123

D ELFMEREERSE $ 3,161,025 $ 3,164,143
Q ELEFSREE BRTESE
@ ELFTERaERE 1,793 5,045
@ ELRLERMENEECERIMTER
a REREHNERERNZRIITES  IRRERITEE 83 228,565
b REBERIAF I BRI EE BRI ER ( 7,170 ) ( 20,183)
RN BB E R IRSIFEL C TRRERITER 75,060 68,457
J BZRRRKEIERCRIIFEE 2 TR ERITER 74,504
e ERRSENERIBIMEL TR RTER 206,300 168,915
f. RERRIIREREEX 52,133 52,133
9. RIRBRZFBIIFEE C DEREFITER 12,018,466 12,018,466
h.Elft 217,551 119,639
© EIEFTSREE-RZ $ 3,244 $ 57,705
B ELEFTSREE-#E)
BELERSREE- R 3,244 57,705
EEFRREE-RE ( 1,793 ) ( 5,045)
MEBEEFSHREERSEIERERPE $ 1,451 $ 52,660
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23. INCOME TAX AND DEFERRED INCOME TAX

(1) Deferred income tax liabilities and assets as of December 31, 2002 and 2001:

Total deferred income tax assets $ 3,161,025 $ 3,164,043
Allowance for deferred income tax assets - =
Total deferred income tax liabilities 1,793 5,045
Temporary differences:
Allowance for decline in market price of securities 83 228,565
Unrealized exchange gain ( 7,170) ( 20,183)
Unrealized loss on reserves 281,360 237,372
Allowance for decline in market price of mortgages accepted 74,504 -
Unrealized loss on long-term investments 52,133 52,133
Bad debt expense 12,018,466 12,018,466
Others 217,551 119,639
(2) Deferred income tax assets-current $ 3,244 $ 57,705
Valuation allowance - -
Deferred income tax assets-current (net) 3,244 57,705
Deferred income tax liabilities-current ( 1,793) ( 5,045 )
Total net deferred income tax assets-current $ 1,451 $ 52,660

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, deferred income tax assets-current was included in  “Prepayment” account, and

deferred income tax liabilities-current was included in  “Payable” account.

2001.12.31

(3) Deferred income tax assets-non-current $ 3,157,781

Valuation allowance -

$ 3,106,338

Deferred income tax assets-non-current (net) 3,157,781

Deferred income tax liabilities-non-current -

3,106,338

Total net deferred income tax assets-non-current $ 3,157,781

$ 3,106,338

(4) The reconciliation of income tax and income tax payable for the year ended December 31, 2002 and 2001 is as

follows:
Income before income tax $ 1,988,042 $ 4,957,009
Taxation adjustment ( 463,786 3,682,739
Taxable income 1,524,256 8,639,748
Estimated tax payable 381,054 2,159,927
Add: Additional 10% income tax levied on the undistributed

earnings of prior years - 458,935
Others 32,824 3,702
Less: Changes in deferred income tax-net ( 234) ( 2,176,470 )
Income tax expenses $ 413,644 $ 446,094

(5) The income tax returns for the year 2001 have been finalized by the Tax Authorities.

Lano Bank oF Tawan m
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(2) FTERIETEANT :

$ 3,157,781 $ 3,106,338
3,157,781 3,106,338
$ 3,157,781 $ 3,106,338

90.1.1-90.12.31

RE0EF
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EEEREREDIIREG
REERR=END
EERZAE
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EERZER
ESEEER
EBRZ/HEERBER

EIER
RHIREMEEAAG
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BERRSIERER
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RAEERER
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BEERARERL
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SRIRATIS
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SRR
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$ 1,988,042 $ 4,957,009
( 303,489 ) ( 61,766
( 67,804 ) ( 35,551)
( 283,190)
( 449,732 ) ( 222,641)
( 293,273 ) ( 656,432
491,684 1,428,231
47 27
15,087 19,766
( 228,415 ) ( 3,938,683 )
( 809)
( 7,170 ) ( 20,183)
37,384 22,019
6,604 7,492
28,081 52,133
228,986 238,134
7,936,485
74,504
20,183 15,600
10,635 1,352
1,551,354 9,458,993
( 1,886,364 ) ( 4,091,145)
( 335,010 ) 5,367,848
1,341,952
381,054 817,975
381,054 2,159,927
458,935
( 234 ) ( 2,176,470
32,824 3,702
$ 413,644 $ 446,094
$ 1,627,657 $ 2,505,271
33.33% 33.33% |
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V. RELATED PARTIES TRANSACTIONS

1. Names and Relationship of Related Parties

Chii Lin Wey

Managing Director of the Bank

Perng Lang Lin

Managing Director of the Bank

Zeng Xiang Liao

Managing Director of the Bank

Patrick Y.P. Cheng

Managing Director of the Bank

Others

Practical related parties

2. Significant Account Balances and Transactions with the Related Parties:

For the year ended December 31, 2002, $ 3,643,875 thousand dollars of deposits was deposited from the above-related parties,

constituting 0.27 % of total deposits; $23,412,497 thousand dollars of loans was granted to the above-related parties, constituting 2.10% of

total loans. The interest rate to the above-related parties was the same as those to third parties.

VI. ASSETS PLEDGED OR MORTGAGED

Negotiable certificates of deposits $ 34,200 47,700
Due from Central Bank (reserve for trust compensation) 30,931,257 30,613,906
Bills purchased 1,131,005 2,325,690
Guarantee deposits 700,462 656,740
Total $ 32,796,924 33,644,036
VI.CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS
As of December 31, 2002, the Bank has the following contingent liabilities and commitments:
Securities purchased under agreement to resell $ 10,303,163
Trust liabilities 1,183,802
Securities under custody for customers 37,757,204
Travelers' checks consignment-in 416,051
Collections for customers 45,659,087
Agency loans payable 235,255,277
Guarantee note deposits 26,607,005
Guarantees outstanding 22,627,573
Letter of credits 9,787,407
Property under custody for customers payable 2,650,821
Government registered bond under custody for customers 28,517,400
Consigned sales of goods 13,645

VIil. OTHERS

1. Derivative Financial Instruments

In the normal course of business, the Bank is a party to a variety of off-balance-sheet and derivative instruments including forward
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exchange contracts, currency swaps, and interest rate swaps. These financial instruments involve varying degrees of risks. These

transactions are typically customer-driven and are not for trading purpose. The related information is as follows:

(1) Contract amount:

Notional Amount of the Contracts

Forward and interest rate swaps
Swaps-in usSD 19,000 500,000
Swaps-out USD 19,000 -
Swaps-out NTD - 1,527,100
(2) Credit risk:
Interest rate swaps NTD - -
(3) Market value:
corency [ ooz
Forward and interest rate swaps NTD - -

(4) The policies for disclosure of gains or losses on financial statements from derivative financial instruments are summarized as follows:
Assets and liabilities arising from trading forward contracts are recorded at the contract forward rate. Upon settlement,
gains or losses caused by the difference between the spot rate at the settlement date and the contracted forward rate
are credited or charged to income. At balance sheet date, the gains or losses on outstanding forward contracts arising
from the differences between the forward rate available for the remaining period of each contract and the contracted
forward rate are credited or charged to income. The balances of receivable and payable caused by forward contracts
are combined on the balance sheet date, and the differences are treated as an asset or a liability.

The assets and liabilities denominated in foreign currency arisen from spot transaction part of currency swaps are
recorded as spot exchange rate, and the forward part of currency swap transactions are recorded as forward exchange
rate. The differences between spot and forward exchange rates are amortized over the contract period by straight-line
method as additional interest income or expenses.

The notional amount is not recorded for interest rate swaps. In the meantime, the differential to be received or paid

which was calculated by fixed vs. floating is recorded as adjustment of interest income.

2. Fair Value of Financial Instruments

As of December 31, 2002 and 2001, the value of financial assets and liabilities equal to the mature values. The Bank

estimated their fair values equal to the book values.

3. Information on Credit Risk Concentration of Financial Instruments

The concentration of credit risk exists when the counter-parties of financial instruments involves individuals or groups
who are engaged in similar activities, or activities in the same region, that would cause their ability to meet contractual
obligations to be similarly affected by changes in economic or other conditions. The Bank did not have concentrations

of credit risk on an individual counter-party but groups by regions and industries as follows:

Lano Bank oF Tawan
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(1) Loans: by objects

Private enterprises $ 194,067,672 $ 192,642,592
Government owned enterprises 32,088,487 24,256,694
Government Establishment 222,966,677 274,295,133
Non-profit organizations 4,846,569 6,531,227
Individuals 542,971,284 533,942,752
Financial institutions 2,658,048 4,883,435
Others 20,027,784 9,832,386
Total $ 1,019,626,521 $ 1,046,384,219
Loans: by regions

Domestic $ 1,015,768,806 $ 1,039,218,813
Foreign 3,857,715 7,165,406
Total $ 1,019,626,521 $ 1,046,384,219
Loans: by industries

Individuals 53.45% 50.86%
Government owned enterprises 26.38% 24.58%
Others 20.17% 24.56%
Total 100.00% 100.00%

Loans listed above include inward and outward documentary bills, overdrafts, short-term, medium-term and long-term loan and
overdue receivable.

If counter-parties default, the total potential losses are equal to total contractual amounts if the value of collaterals vanishes.

(2) Assets and liabilities-average balance and average interest rate

Due from Central Bank $ 142,838,201 1.96%
Due from other banks and call loans to banks 19,341,779 2.33%
Loans 1,022,658,059 5.26%
Marketable securities-bonds 25,335,909 6.08%
Liabilities

Due to other banks and call loans from banks $ 18,089,930 1.91%
Demand deposits 65,954,295 1.05%
Time deposits 451,753,124 2.43%
Saving deposits 740,063,108 2.54%
Due to Central Bank 88,909,326 1.50%
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Average balance Average rate
Assets
Due from Central Bank $ 78,274,726 3.60%
Due from banks and call loans to banks 15,942,109 4.37%
Loans 1,053,523,474 6.78%
Marketable securities-bonds 21,785,720 7.04%
Liabilities
Due to banks and call loans from banks $ 14,333,398 4.20%
Demand deposits 78,010,303 1.39%
Time deposits 512,437,808 4.32%
Saving deposits 674,014,307 4.26%
Due to Central Bank 62,593,461 2.29%

(3) Regulatory capital ratio
Pursuant to the regulations of Banking Law, the ratio of bank's owner's equity to its risk weighted assets shall not be
less than 8%; if the said ratio is less than the prescribed ratio, the Bank's discretion to distribute surplus profits may be

restricted by the authority in charge.

The ratio of Bank's owner's equity to its risk weighted assets as of December 31, 2002

(Tier 1 capital + Eligible tier 2 capital + Eligible used tier 3)-(Deduction item) 10.08
Weighted risk assets + Capital charges for market risk positions X 12.5 .

IX. NOTE DISCLOSURE ITEMS

Information on significant trading:not applicable

X. SEGMENT INFORMATION

The Bank operates only in accordance with the Banking Law. Therefore, no disclosure of geographic segment information is required, the
Bank's principal activities include accepting deposits and extending loans. Disclosure of financial information of the Trust Department and
international Department is not required since those divisions' revenues represent less than 10% of total operating revenues.

X |. OTHER DISCLOSURE ITEMS

1. Balance Sheet of Trust

December 31,2002

Trust assets Trust Liabilities
Due to bank $ 129,728 Payables $ 198
Short-term investments -
Fund investments 1,658,462
Common shares investments 14,506 Trust Capital
Trust Capital-Cash Trust 1,802,498
Long-term investments 1,106 Trust Capital-Collateralize Trust 1,106
Total trust assets $ 1,803,802 Total trust Liabilities $ 1,803,802
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2. Trust Property of Trust Accounts

December 31,2002

Due to bank $ 129,728

Short-term investments

Fund investments 1,658,462
Common shares investments 14,506
Long-term investments 1,106
Total trust Liabilities $ 1,803,802

6. Financial Status and Operating Results

(1) Financial Status

The Land Bank's total assets for the year stood at NT$1,548,554 million, of which liquid assets made up NT$386,665
million, or 24.97% of the total; bills purchased, discounts, and loans made up NT$1,010,270 million, or 65.24%; funds, long-
term investments, and receivables accounted for NT$10,002 million, or 0.65%; fixed assets were NT$41,938 million, or
2.71%; and intangibles and other assets stood at NT$99,679 million, or 6.44%. The total amount of liabilities stood at
NT$1,468,465 million, equal to 94.83% of total assets; of this amount, liquid assets accounted for NT$69,391 million, or
4.48% of the total; deposits, remittances, and financial debentures made up NT$1,394,352 million, or 90.04%; long-term
debt amounted to NT$2,409 million, or 0.16%; and other liabilities amounted to NT$2,313 million, making up 0.15% of the
overall figure. Owners' equity amounted to NT$80,089 million, equal to 5.17% of total assets; of this amount, capital made
up NT$25,000 million, or 1.61% of equity; capital surplus and retained earnings amounted to NT$55,011 million, or 3.55%;

and unrealized long-term investment losses and equity adjustments totaled NT$78 million, or 0.01% of total assets.

(2) Liquidity Analysis

1. Liquidity Analysis for the Past Two Years

ltem Year Dec. 31, 2001 Increase or Decrease
Cash Flow Ratio (%) 1.07 0.75 0.32
Cash Flow Adequacy Ratio (%) 431.54 326.22 105.32
Cash Reinvestment Ratio (%) 12.20 10.10 2.10

Analysis of change in Increase or Decrease:The increase of NT$4,498 billion in inward cash flow from operating activities

was primarily the result of an NT$5,870 billion reduction in payables.

Lano Bank oF Tawan m

www.landbank.com.tw




Annual Report 2002 |

—r

I\~ BIFIROR RASE R R AR B DA

(=) BBRRDHN

% % #% . FINANCIAL STATEMENTS |

AEERTEERTER1,544,426 0870 » HRREEE383,507HEBTT © F124.83% » BEAIRKRIR
1,010,268EETT * H65.41% - ELRHAIKREREINGR10,002HETT » (50.65% » EEEE41,938EETT > &
2.72% - EILREMEES, 7128 87T » 116.39% - BIEHHER?R1,464,3198 87T » HEEREEZ94.81% - H
MENEF65,245EBTT » (54.22% » TRERREZAMIES1,394,352887TT » H190.28% - REIBIE2,4128H8
7T > £50.16% » HfhEfE2,3098 87T » H0.15% ° FEEm80,108EBTT » HBEERERL5.19% » HREZR
25,0008 87T © (51.62%  EARIEREIRS5,032EHETT © 513.56% @ RERRAKREEIRERART6HE

7T » 50.01% °

(Z) RENEDHT

1. A FEREED
=[S .
o 90F12H31H IR
RERELE (%) 1.07 0.75 0.32
RERENELE (%) 431.54 326.22 105.32
REERELE (%) 12.20 10.10 2.10

BRI RBE DR : E26% [ROTERD ) NERCEERD58.70(F7T » BEFEH RS M AIBIN44.98{8TTHTE -

2 RR—FIRSRENEDNT

B : AT T
IRSBREN) RIS FREEE FEEtEE FAEIRERIER(RE) TEEHRE N B R FRUETE
FHFREAEQ) | BEESALEE) BIZB(1)+(2)+(3) KRESE ERETE
178,092,114 13,608,243 17,020,290 208,720,647 = =
(=) EEERDIT
B - FEETT
EE - W0EE BHSE BELLE%)
EE & B(R)EEE o
BRI 67,230,018 91,597,711 -24,367,693 -26.60
BERHA 54,342,008 74,673,090 -20,331,082 -27.23
BREAN 12,888,010 16,924,621 -4,036,611 -23.85
E S 11,855,769 12,356,413 -500,644 -4.05
=il 1,032,241 4,568,208 -3,535,967 -77.40
EERNEA 1,594,955 647,772 947,183 146.22
BN 639,154 258,971 380,183 146.81
RATEF 1,988,042 4,957,009 -2,968,967 -59.89
it 413,644 446,094 -32,450 7.27
RE2A 1,574,398 4,510,915 2,936,517 -65.10

BRI R DR

m Lanp Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

FTE ) PR AEEARERGETARERE » HRBRER CFRIEMNT7ETHER -

REFNREFERD2,936,517F 7T  Bi65.10%  EEHBEE D THFHREE » LS

BE TZRNEN



BUET ERREHEEE

Transcending the World - Extending Depth and Breadth

2. Analysis of Cash Liquidity for the Next Year

Unit : NT$ Thousand

178,092,114 13,608,243

17,020,290 208,720,647

(3) Operating Results

Year
Iltem

Operating Revenues
Operating Costs

Gross Profit

Operating Expenses
Operating Income
Non-Operating Revenues
Non-Operating Expenses
Income Before Tax
Income Tax

Net Income

Unit : NT$ Thousand

Increase

2001 oy Change (%)
67,230,018 91,597,711 -24,367,693 -26.60
54,342,008 74,673,090 -20,331,082 -27.23
12,888,010 16,924,621 -4,036,611 -23.85
11,855,769 12,356,413 -500,644 -4.05
1,032,241 4,568,208 -3,535,967 -77.40
1,594,955 647,772 947,183 146.22
639,154 258,971 380,183 146.81
1,988,042 4,957,009 -2,968,967 -59.89
413,644 446,094 -32,450 -7.27
1,574,398 4,510,915 -2,936,517 -65.10

Note: Analysis of change in Increase (Decrease): The net income after tax has been decreased NT$2,936,517,000

compared to last year with 65.10% less. This is mainly due to the fortification of the financial structure of the Bank

and the cooperation with the "Two-Five-Eight Financial Restructuring Policy" promulgated by the Government. The
sale of bad debt with the amount of NT$39,800,000,000 on large scale undertaken by the Bank this year resulted in

the allowances appropriated to the reserves items in variety being increased NT$11,700,000,000 compared to last

year.
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1. Information on Related Enterprises: None

2. Stock Dividend Policy and Status of Implementation

(1)

@)

The Land Bank of Taiwan is a 100% government-owned bank, and with the exception of appropriations for various surplus items any
earnings left at the end of the year are to be turned over in their entirety to the national treasury. However, the Bank is still bound by the
stipulation in Article 50 of the Banking Law which states, ” Until a banks legal surplus reaches the total amount of its capital, its maximum
amount of earnings distributed as cash may not exceed 15% of its total capital.” Further, according to the interpretation of Ministry of
Finance Tai Tsai Jung Document No. 26454, issued on July 8, 1996, earnings distributed as cash should include “subsidies allocated for
the business expenses of farmers and fishermens associations.”

The Banks earnings distributed as cash for the past five years are shown in the following chart:

3. Implementation of Internal Controls System

(1) Statement of Internal Controls

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

To the Ministry of Finance

On behalf of the Land Bank of Taiwan, we declare that, during the period of Jan. 1 - Dec. 31, 2002, the
Land Bank did in fact, in compliance with Guidelines for the Regulations Governing Internal Control and
Audit System for Banks institute an internal control system and implement risk management, and that
auditing was carried out by an independent and unbiased auditing body, with reports made on a regular
basis to the Board of Directors, Board of Supervisors and Panel of Supervisors. After careful evaluation
we find that, with the exception of this items listed in the attached chart, the Banks different units correctly

and effectively implemented internal controls and observed laws and regulations during this fiscal year.

President R L, Lin General Auditor H,C. Chang

General manager W H Huang

Jan. 21, 2003
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Date:Apr. 25, 2003

The following statement gives the results of a self-auditing of the Land Bank of Taiwan internal control system
covering the period of Jan. 1, 2002-Dec.31, 2002:

1. The Land Bank of Taiwan is fully aware that the establishment, implementation, and maintenance of an internal
control system is the resposibility of its Board of Directors and management, and such a system has in fact been
established. Its purpose is to provide reasonable assurance that the objectives of operating results and efficiency
(including profitability, performance, and guaranteed asset security), reliability of financial statements, and
observance of relevant laws and regulations will be achieved.

2. An internal control system has its inherent limitations; however complete its design may be, an internal control
system can only provide reasonable assurance that the three objectives given above will be achieved. In
addition, the effectiveness of an internal control system may change as the result of changes in the environment
or other conditions. The Land Bank of Taiwan internal control system, however, has a self-monitoring mechanism
and corrective action is taken as soon as a deficiency is identified.

3. The Land Bank of Taiwan judges whether or not the design and implementation of its internal control system are
effective in accordance with the internal control system effectiveness judgement items contained in the
stipulations of the for the Establishment of Internal Control Systems by in Securites and Futures Service
Enterprises (hereinafter referred to as the Siteria) as promulgated by the Securities and Futures Commission.
The judgement items adopted the Siteria are divided into five constituent elements in accordance with
management control procedures:1) control environment, 2) risk assessment, 3) control operations, 4)information
and communications, and 5) oversight. Each of these constituent elements contains a number of items; for
details of the items, please refer to the stipulations of the Criteria.

4. The Land Bank of Taiwan adopts judgment items from the above internal control system in evaluating the
efficiency of the design and implementation of its internal control system.

5. Based on the a-fore-mentioned examination results, Land Bank of Taiwan feels that during the period stated
above the design and implementation of its internal control system Including monitoring of securities brokerage
branches including operational effect and efficiency, reliability of financial statements, and observance of relevant
laws and regulations, were effective and that they provided reasonable assurance of the achievement of the
objectives described above.

6. This Statement will become a major content item in the Land Bank of Taiwan Annual Report and its public
announcements, and will be made public content described above contain fraudulent materials undisclosed
items, or other illegalities, it will incur legal responsibility under Articles 20, 32, 171, and 174 of the Securities
Transaction Law.

7. This Statement was approved by the 13 directors attending the Land Bank of Taiwan Board of Directors meeting
on Apr. 25, 2003, with no dissenting opinions.

Chairperson President

fh"' - (T P
ﬂ_,_-ﬁ & A s 'r:-l"l'I '-"|I - -
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* In the portion reating to the observance of laws and regulations, this Statement refers to all laws and regulations in effect at the time the Statement was

issued, and expresses the belief that the design and implementation of internal controls are both effective.
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(2) ltems requiring disclosure in the accountants report following the accounts' careful evaluation of the internal control system:

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT TO BANK

Board of Directors

Land Bank of Taiwan

We have completed our examination on financial statements of your esteemed bank for 2002 in accordance with
generally accepted auditing standards. Meanwhile, we have also examined internal control design and execution of
your principal business lines, law-abidingness and execution of regulatory regime, appropriateness relating to the
policy for providing allowance for doubtful accounts and preciseness of data and statements submitted to the
authority-in-charge in 2002. The responsibility of the board of directors is to supervise the management to establish
and maintain proper internal control system; while our responsibility is to advance our opinions to check whether or
not the bank has established and maintained an effective internal control system as the requirement of the

competent authorities and issue the related report based upon the examination results.

Our examination was made in accordance with “Regulations Governing Internal Control and Audit System for
Banks” by taking the necessary examination procedure, including evaluation relating to your control environment,
risks of principal business lines, nature of accounting and other administration records and design of internal control
system. To acquire sufficient and appropriate evidences, we have also tested, inspected, observed, inquired and
attested by mail the records and control by a proper sampling methodology in order to express our opinions relating
to the effectiveness for the design and execution of your internal control system. In our belief, such an examination

procedure can provide reasonable grounds in regard to the opinions expressed by us.

Basically, any internal control system may have its congenital restriction, so the said internal control system of Land
Bank of Taiwan might not detect the error or irregularity that has occurred. Moreover, the future environment may
change, which represents that the observation of internal control system may be lowered; as a result, the effective

internal control system of the current period may not be applicable in the future.

Except the recommendations made on the basis of the facts discovered as set out in auditor's report, in our opinion,
with respect to internal control design and execution of your principal business lines, law-abidingness and execution
of regulatory regime, appropriateness relating to the policy for providing allowance for doubtful accounts and
preciseness of data and statements submitted to the authority-in-charge of your bank from January 1, 2002 through
December 31, 2002, your bank has set up a proper control mechanism and maintained effectiveness of design and

execution.

This auditor's report serves to allow the board of directors of your bank to supervise the management, is used as the
grounds for improving the supervision of bank's internal control system and for the reference for exception
administration by the authority-in-charge of banks.

March 21, 2003
Taipei, Taiwan FHH"‘\

_L/}f.,ﬂ:m!, {rr.jt ‘Q é@“"‘g

Republic of China

The reader is advised that these financial statements have been prepared originally in Chinese. In the event of a
conflict between these financial statements and the original Chinese version or difference in interpretation between
the two versions, the Chinese language financial statements shall prevail.
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4. Legal Violations Requiring Punishment During this Fiscal Year, Major Deficiencies, and

Improvements Made

(1) Violations of law by responsible persons or staff members resulting in indictments during this fiscal year:None.
(2) Violations of the Banking Law leading to the imposition of fines during the most recent fiscal year: None.
(3) Misdeeds in the most recent fiscal year resulting in disciplinary action by the Ministry of Finance: None.

(4) Safety accidents occurring during the past year because of fraud, random incidents, or failure to comply with the Instructions
for the Maintenance of Safety by Financial Institutions, as a result of which individual or accumulated losses during the year

amounts to NT$50 million or more and therefore the nature and amount of loss for which should be disclosed: None.

(5) Other matters that should be disclosed under instructions from the Ministry of Finance: None.

5. Major Resolutions: None

6. Other Items Requiring Supplementary Explanation

In coordination with government policy and in compliance with a suggestion by the Central Deposit Insurance Corp, and with the
approval of the Ministry of Finance, the Land Bank of Taiwan took over the business operations and all of the assets and
liabilities of the credit department of the Fusing Township Farmers' Association in Changhua Couty, Nanbha Township Farmers'
Association in Tainan County, DaShu Township Farmers' Association in Kaohsiung county and Chaojhou Township Farmers'
Association in Pintung county and reorganized them into the Fuhsing, Nanhua, Tashuand, and Chaojung branches and 9

representative offices.

Lano Bank oF Tawan m

www.landbank.com.tw
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4= B 43 1T CHENGTUNG BRANCH
#8 17 HEAD OFFICE GBI — Br465R2 2

No.46-2, Sec. 2,Jhongshan N. Rd.,Jhongshan District, Taipei

288 DEPARTMENT OF BUSINESS City,104, Taiwan,R.O.C.
BAEMFRIEERERTEE465% TEL : (02) 25676268 FAX : 25217239
No.46, Guancian Rd.,Jhongjheng District, Taipe

S TILTEINTELR, (R #ALLI531T SUNGSHAN BRANCH

TEL : (02) 23483456 FAX : 23752716 A1 HRLESIERE R — 15

No.1, Sec. 1, Dunhua S. Rd.,Songshan District, Taipei

{S5E88 DEPARTMENT OF TRUSTS City,105, Taiwan,R.O.C.
BALM R IEEIRE#I535R448 TEL : (02) 25774558 FAX : 25780590
4F., No.53, Huaining St., Jhongjheng District, Taipei City,
CDRETTET, [NseHes 1#534F SHIHLIN BRANCH
TEL : (02) 23483456 FAX : 23754092 LT AR LA 2E T EF 6805

No.689, Sec. 5, Jhongshan N. Rd.,Shihlin District, Taipei
B9\ 38 DEPARTMENT OF INTERNATIONAL BANKING City, 111, Taiwan,R.O.C.
AL IEEEERIER465E TEL : (02) 28341361-8 FAX : 28313863
No.46, Guancian Rd.,Jhongjheng District, Taipe SWIFT : LBOTTWTP009
City,100,Taiwan, R.O.C.
TEL : (02) 23483456 FAX : 23831908 X345 TIENMU BRANCH

SWAIFT & LSO ITHRES At AR E R S Y1225

No.122, Sec. 2, Jhongcheng Rd.,Shihlin District, Taipei

Ao 1ITRIREE City,111, Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 28767287 FAX : 28767257

DOMESTIC BRANCHES AND REPRESENTATIVE

#4317 HOPING BRANCH

OFFICES B A ZEAT RS =155
No. 15, Sec. 3, Heping E. Rd.,Da-an District, Taipei City,106,
Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 27057505 FAX : 27015459
&k TAIPEI CITY

E#E91T MINCHUAN BRANCH

EPEERNZE 51T OFFSHORE BANKING BRANCH a1 E REFEEE 2658

At IEEIREE#I535R612 No.26, Mincyuan W. Rd.,Jhongshan District, Taipei City,104,
6F., No.53, Huaining St., Jhongjheng District, Taipei City, Taiwan,R.O.C.

100 Taiwan, R.O.C. TEL : (02) 25629801-6 FAX : 25616053

TEL : (02) 23483456 FAX : 23711359 SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO006

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP092
55517 KUTING BRANCH

&adt53 17 TAIPEI BRANCH Bt HAZ EFR TR = FR 12558

AltmAIEEEEEE725% No.125, Sec. 3,Roosevelt Rd.,Da-an District, Taipei

No.72, Bo-ai Rd.,Jhongjheng District, Taipei City,106,Taiwan,R.O.C.

City,100,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 23634747-55 FAX : 23632118

TEL : (02) 23713241-9 FAX : 23752122

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP005 1Z%25317 JENAI BRANCH
AItMAZEIZER =295

L3 1T TUNHUA BRANCH No. 29, Sec. 3,Ren-ai Rd.,Da-an District, Taipei

Bl AZEFCFEEE _EZ765% City,106,Taiwan,R.O.C.

No.76, Sec. 2, Dunhua S. Rd.,Da-an District, TEL : (02) 27728282-9 FAX : 27110884

TaipeiCity, 106, Taiwan,R.O.C. SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO57

TEL : (02) 27052987 FAX : 27066470

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO74 BZFED1T CHUNGHSIAO BRANCH
AltmAZEEFEFEER—E1295%

& 9317 NANKANG BRANCH No.129, Sec. 1, Fusing S. Rd.,Da-an District, Taipei

SiltmmEaER SR — 36458 City,106,Taiwan,R.O.C.

No.364, Sec. 1, Nangang Rd., Nangang District, Taipei TEL : (02) 27312393 FAX : 27313649

City,115,Taiwan,R.O.C. SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO058

TEL : (02) 27834161  FAX : 27820454

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO004 PJitA31T NEIHU BRANCH
altimitiE RER R/ X156 5%

RZ 91T CHANGAN BRANCH No.156, Sec. 6, Mincyuan E. Rd.,Neihu District, Taipei

ailtmh U ERZERER 5255k City,114,Taiwan,R.O.C.

No.52, Sec. 2,Chang-an E. Rd.,Jhongshan District, Taipei TEL : (02) 27963800 FAX : 27963961

City,104,Taiwan,R.O.C. SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO064

TEL : (02) 25238166 FAX : 25434262

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP008 {S2,& 317 HSINYI BRANCH

altHEEEREER 43657

No. 436, Sec. 1, Jilong Rd.,Sinyi District, Taipei
City,110,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 27585667 FAX : 27582282
SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO79

m Lano Bank oF Tawan
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S5 1T FUHSIN BRANCH 7K 1T TANSHUI BRANCH
BltHRLUERERE =&1325% AdLERUIKEEAR LR 1 ER425%
No.132, Sec. 3, Minsheng E. Rd.,Songshan District, Taipei No.42, Sec. 1, Jhongshan N. Rd.,Danshuei Township, Taipei
City,105, Taiwan,R.O.C. County,251,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (02) 27199989 FAX : 25451215 TEL : (02) 26219690-4 FAX : 26219695

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO090
#R1E31T PANCHIAO BRANCH

X 1%31T WENSHAN BRANCH SRS LR — B 14355

BiltmX ESMEEE2065% No.143, Sec. 1, Wunhua Rd.,Banciao City, Taipei
No.206, Jingsing Rd.,Wunshan District, Taipei County,220,Taiwan,R.O.C.
City,116,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 29689111-6 FAX : 29667278

TEL : (02) 29336222 FAX : 29335279 SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO050

B &It 1T TUNGTAIPEI BRANCH EH#R1E 1T TUNGPANCHIAO BRANCH
BILtHEEEMRIEIE1075% SRS RREE2125%

No.107, Songde Rd.,Sinyi District, Taipei No.212, Minzu Rd.,Banciao City, Taipei
City,110,Taiwan,R.O.C. County,220,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 27272588 FAX : 27285721 TEL : (02) 29633939 FAX : 29633931

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP099
F18 31T KUANGFU BRANCH

#AF31T SUNGNAN BRANCH ARSI = RS _E 14858
BltmiEEEM LB 1305% No.148, Sec. 2, Sanmin Rd.,Banciao City, Taipei
No.130, Songshan Rd.,Sinyi District, Taipei County,220,Taiwan,R.O.C.
City,110,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 89522345 FAX : 89522395

TEL : (02) 27631111 FAX : 27669933
1 44531T TUCHENG BRANCH

FK#&451T CHANGCHUEN BRANCH AdLRR TR —ER12758
aldtmAhlEREEE1565% No.127, Sec. 1, Jhongyang Rd.,Tucheng City, Taipei
No.156, Changchun Rd.,Jhongshan District, Taipei County,236,Taiwan,R.O.C.

City,104, Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 22651000 FAX : 22667858

TEL : (02) 25681988 FAX : 25683261
=817 SANCHUNG BRANCH

#9317 CHUNGLUN BRANCH SILM=EMmENE _R1.285%

SidtmtA L EER g 26 5% No.1-8, Sec. 2, Chongsin Rd.,Sanchong City, Taipei
No.26, Dongsing Rd.,Songshan District, Taipei County,241, Taiwan,R.O.C.

City,105, Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 89712222 FAX : 29848053

TEL : (02) 27477070 FAX : 27471762
PE=E 31T HSISANCHUNG BRANCH

EZFE1T WANHUA BRANCH Bt =EmEREE— R 15

altfmEEEARR 2055k No.81, Sec. 1, Chongyang Rd.,Sanchong City, Taipei
No.205, Sec. 2, Siyuan Rd.,Wanhua District, Taipei County,241,Taiwan,R.O.C.

City,108,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 29846969 FAX : 29859842

TEL : (02) 23322778 FAX : 23323391
X317 YUNGHO BRANCH

KRZ[ESE51T DAH AN MINI BRANCH AALERK AN TIMEZ 33557
BItHMAZEBANLZER2EE375% No.33, Jhulin Rd.,Yonghe City, Taipei
No.37, Sec. 2, Da-an Rd.,Da-an District, Taipei County,234,Taiwan,R.O.C.
City,106,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 29270511-9 FAX : 29238996

TEL : (02) 23256266 FAX : 23259819
FF1531T CHUNGHO BRANCH

FEi#A931T SHIHU BRANCH AdtERrmAN TR 832358
altmiAE SR 18551 No.323, Jingping Rd.,Jhonghe City, Taipei
No.185, Gangcian Rd.,Neihu District, Taipei County,235,Taiwan,R.O.C.
City,114,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (02) 29461123-7 FAX : 29440419

TEL : (02) 26599888 FAX : 26593659
EF153 1T SHUANGHO BRANCH

Za SALERPFIFE AR LU EE —B1205%
n:'tﬁ TAIPEI COUNTY No.120, Sec. 2, Jhongshan Rd.,Jhonghe City, Taipei

County,235,Taiwan,R.O.C.

E#MN31T LUCHOU BRANCH TEL : (02) 22425300 FAX : 22425495

SILRRE)I AL —EZ 10057

No.100, Jhongshan 1st Rd.,Lujhou City, Taipei FIE 31T HSINTIEN BRANCH

County,247,Taiwan,R.0.C. SRRSO AL RTES — BY3098%

TEL : (02) 22859100 FAX : 22858983 No.309, Sec. 1, Beisin Rd.,Sindian City, Taipei
County,231,Taiwan,R.O.C.

221115317 TAISHAN BRANCH TEL : (02) 29151234-9 FAX : 29178333

At iR LERA SRR 3ER 1685k SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO061

No.168, Sec. 3,Mingjhih Rd.,Taishan Township, Taipei
County,243,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (02) 29018899 FAX : 29014276

Lano Bank oF Tawan
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#i#E51T HSINCHUANG BRANCH
AR RIRES 22158

No.221, Sihyuan Rd.,Sinjhuang City, Taipei
County,242,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 29973321 FAX : 29973320

#5#£53 17 SHULIN BRANCH

AL RREM R E Z{#825%

No.82, Bao-an 2nd St.,Shulin City, Taipei
County,238,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 26845116 FAX : 26845115

5T 531T HUACHIANG BRANCH
BALRRIRIE TS EEE X 182815 25R

No.2,Alley 1,Lane 182,Sec.2,Wunhua Rd.,Banciao City, Taipei
County,220,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 22518599 FAX : 22517665

EAFTHE 21T NANHSINCHUANG BRANCH
SRR R ZPaEg2405%

No. 240, Min-an W. Rd.,Sinjhuang City, Taipei
County,242,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 22066080 FAX : 22066372

5915347 HSICHIH BRANCH

AdLRRS LK E B —EX306-35%

No. 306-3, Sec. 1,Datong Rd., Sijhih City, Taipei County,
221,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 26498577 FAX : 26498666

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP115

=I&534T SANSHIA BRANCH

altfR=KE R4 127835%

No.83, Minsheng St.,Sansia Township, Taipei County,237,
Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 86711010 FAX : (02) 86711033

E[EM KEELUNG CITY

E[£531T KEELUNG BRANCH
HEETHAPIEREZE—ER185R

No.18, Yiyi Rd.,Jhongjheng District, Keelung
City,202,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 24210200 FAX : 24224407

1IE/&531T CHENGPING BRANCH
HIZEMAPIEEAIERK6525%

No.652, Jhongjheng Rd.,Jhongjheng District, Keelung
City,202,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (02) 24621111-4 FAX : (02) 24627214

HEEIRk TAOYUAN COUNTY

PkE 31T TAOYUAN BRANCH

BB RRPEE O AR IERR 75518

No.75, Jhongjheng Rd.,Taoyuan City, Taoyuan
County,330,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 3379911 FAX : 3379976

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO13

thi53{T CHUNGLI BRANCH

kB RR R EE T AR LU R 1905%

No.190, Jhongshan Rd.,Jhongli City, Taoyuan
County,320,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 4253140-9 FAX : 4253674
SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO14

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

¥ 385317 PINGCHEN BRANCH

Ak B R T SE T R B985

No.98, Nanfong Rd.,Pingjhen City, Taoyuan
County,324,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 4699111-7 FAX : 4699119

P393 17 SHIHMEN BRANCH

Pk FRBEE L EE RS 495

No.49, Beilong Rd.,Longtan Township, Taoyuan
County,325,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 4792101-3 FAX : 4708934

FA#R31T NANKNAG BRANCH

KBS BREE TR IEES 21557

No.215, Jhongjheng Rd.,Lujhu Township, Taoyuan
County,338,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 3526556 FAX : 3527099

FEAHEkE 31T NANTAOYUAN BRANCH

kB RRPEEE o AR LU BR 8355k

No.835, Jhongshan Rd.,Taoyuan City, Taoyuan
County,330,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 3786969 FAX : 3786984

JEBEE 31T PEITAOYUAN BRANCH

HEE R PEE MG AR IERR 107 15% 142821

1F.-1, No.1071, Jhongjheng Rd.,Taoyuan City, Taoyuan
County,330,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 3566199 FAX : 3565406

/N\f851T7 BADE BRANCH

HEERR N\ BRI TSR 70258

No. 702, Sec. 1, Jieshou Rd.,Bade City, Taoyuan County,334,
Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 3667966 FAX : 3669900

At ehiE 5347 PEICHUNGLI BRANCH
kB RRFRIEHER AL ER 4005k

No0.400, Huanbei Rd.,Jhongli City, Taoyuan
County,320,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 4250011 FAX : 4223230

#17534T HSINCHU BRANCH

FITI AR ER 15}

No.1, Jhongyang Rd.,Hsinchu City,300,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (03) 5213211-9 FAX : 5233693

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO16

E#TI31T TUNGHSINCHU BRANCH
HTITHERE AL AR 2258

No.22, Beida Rd.,Hsinchu City,300,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (03) 5353998 FAX : 5353923

FTIEE HSINCHU COUNTY

TIEE 31T CHUTUNG BRANCH

FTTIRRTIER $RERARER 1055k

No.10, Donglin Rd.,Jhudong Township, Hsinchu
County,310,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 5961171-4 FAX : 5961175
SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO17
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#4347 HUKOU BRANCH

FTTTRRA AR IEBR —ER1025%

No.102, Sec. 1, Jhongjheng Rd.,Hukou Township, Hsinchu
County,303,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 5996111-5  FAX : 5901987

T4£534T CHUPEI BRANCH
FTIRRTIIE I =REE185%

No.18, Sanmin Rd.,Jhubei City, Hsinchu
County,302,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 5532231 FAX : 5532308

1T 5317 HSINGONG BRANCH
FTTIRRIEA AR EERR 7658

No.76, Jhonghua Rd.,Hukou Township, Hsinchu
County,303,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (03) 5981969 FAX : 5985373

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP118

EHZFERE MIAOLI COUNTY

BEZESF1T MIAOLI BRANCH
HIRREEMAIER4025%

No. 402, Jhongjheng Rd.,Miaoli City, Miaoli
County,360,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (037) 320531-5 FAX : 329215

588 31T TUNGHSIAO BRANCH
HERREE IR IEK855R

No.85, Jhongjheng Rd.,Tongsiao Township, Miaoli
County,357,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (037) 756010 FAX : 756014

BE{3431T TOUFEN BRANCH

E SR RREAID SRR EE 9325k

No.932, Jhonghua Rd.,Toufen Township, Miaoli
County,351,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (037) 667185-8 FAX : 667188

&rhif TAICHUNG CITY

&rh531T TAICHUNG BRANCH

e EEERE 1R

No.1, Sec. 2, Zihyou Rd.,Central District, Taichung
City,400,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 22235021-9 FAX : 22204961

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO024

FEE 51T HSITAICHUNG BRANCH
afRrhrAEaERR2-45%

No.2-4, Wucyuan Rd., West District, Taichung
City,403,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 22289151-8 FAX : 22276621

A& 231T NANTAICHUNG BRANCH
AfRmEEEYEEE8 15k

No.81, Guoguang Rd.,South District, Taichung
City,402,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 22240323 FAX : 22201390

dt& 5317 PEITAICHUNG BRANCH
AarRmitE AR 4557

No.45, Daya Rd.,North District, Taichung
City,404,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 22016902 FAX : 22014766

thi#E5 1T CHUNGKANG BRANCH
EfRHEEEESINE =FR45%

No.4, Sec. 3, Wunsin Rd.,Situn District, Taichung
City,407,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 23166111 FAX : 23176120

JETE31T BEITUEN BRANCH
BRmItESIN)ESPOEZ 23257

No. 232, Sec. 4, Wunsin Rd.,North District, Taichung
City,404,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 22915678 FAX : 22913636

Brh&%k TAICHUNG COUNTY

X317 TAIPING BRANCH
AR AL PO ER4655%

No.46, Sec. 4, Jhongshan Rd.,Taiping City, Taichung
County,411,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 23950788 FAX : 23954441

R 31T FENGYUAN BRANCH
EFRRERMALRE5085%

No.508, Jhongshan Rd.,Fongyuan City, Taichung
County,420,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 25242191-8 FAX : 25283716

BIE31T FENGNUNG BRANCH
ARRRERMAIER1275%

No.127, Jhongjheng Rd.,Fongyuan City, Taichung
County,420,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 25157388 FAX : 25157386

KE931T TACHIA BRANCH

& FRIER A FR SR SR BR 40517

No.40, Jhenjheng Rd.,Dajia Township, Taichung
County,437,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 26877181-7 FAX : 26860142

)EE31T SHALU BRANCH
arhER) EEERRN TN ER 14 55%

No.45, Chenggong E. St.,Shalu Township, Taichung
County,433,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 26651717 FAX : 26651256

RE21T WUJIH BRANCH

& PR RS B 05T B B8 328 5%

No.328, Sinsing Rd.,Wurih Township, Taichung
County,414,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 23360311 FAX : (04) 23360321

PRk NANTOU COUNTY

F#%931T NANTOU BRANCH
FARRRE IR AR LU 372025%

No.202, Jhongshan St.,Nantou City, Nantou
County,540,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (049) 2222143-5 FAX : 2221833

EE531T TSAOTUN BRANCH

IR RS DR IERR601,275%

No.601-7, Jhongjheng Rd.,Caotun Township, Nantou
County,542,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (049) 2330573 FAX : 2353647

Lano Bank oF Tawan
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&{b%%k CHANGHUA COUNTY

8{t31T CHANGHUA BRANCH
BAERREA LY IERE985R

No0.98, Guangfu Rd.,Changhua City, Changhua
County,500,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 7230777-83 FAX : 7242934

BM31T YUANLIN BRANCH
EAERREMIER LB 10058

No.100, Sec. 2, Jhongshan Rd., Yuanlin Township, Changhua
County,510,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (04) 8323171-80 FAX : 8330634

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO026

@153 1T FUHSING BRANCH

B2 b RRinE B B0 1S Bl R 2 8 517

No.28, Fusing Rd., Fusing Township, Changhua
County,506,TaiwanR.O.C.

TEL : (04) 7785566 FAX : 7789933

E#K5% YUNLIN COUNTY

= 7X4317 TOULIU BRANCH
EMERSL/M LB 725%

No.72, Jhongshan Rd.,Douliou City, Yunlin County,
640,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (05) 5323901-5 FAX : 5334295

FER 51T HUWEI BRANCH
BRI R EEMARES —FX4905%

No0.490, Sec. 1, Linsen Rd.,Huwei Township, Yunlin
County,632,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (05) 6327373-7 FAX : 6320297

&3 1T PEIKANG BRANCH
EMRERILEBIRR EERO05R

No.90, Minjhu Rd.,Beigang Township, Yunlin
County,651,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (05) 7836111-5 FAX : 7835525

E#&rh CHIAYI CITY

&2 1T CHIAYI BRANCH

FEFEMAALLEE3095%

No.309, Jhongshan Rd.,Chiayi City,600,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (05) 2241150-6  FAX : 2250426

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP029

31T CHIASING BRANCH
FEFrOARPIER1255%

No.125, Jhongsing Rd.,Chiayi City,600,TaiwanR.O.C.
TEL : (05) 2810866 FAX : 2810882

EEL CHIAYI COUNTY

ER#531T MINHSIUNG BRANCH
EEMRREEEER=F2165%

No.216, Sec. 3, Jianguo Rd., Minsyong Township, Chiayi
County,621,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (05) 2200180 FAX : 2214643

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw

&M TAINAN CITY

B89 1T TAINAN BRANCH
ammAPEAIER285R

No.28, Jhongjheng Rd.,Central District, Tainan
City,700,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 2265211 FAX : 2240057

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO032

EHEARE21T TUNGTAINAN BRANCH

AR ERPIR=R2615%

No.261, Sec. 3, Dongmen Rd.,East District, Tainan
City,701,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 2906183-92 FAX : 2906946

Jt&EE3 1T PEITAINAN BRANCH
BEmPEAEE128275%

No.128-7, Gongyuan Rd.,Central District, Tainan
City,700,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 2210071 FAX : 2256036

Z¥ 5317 ANPING BRANCH
BFMmAEEKER2525%

No.252, Yonghua Rd.,West District, Tainan
City,703,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 2220111 FAX : 2230888

&% TAINAN COUNTY

#1317 HSINYING BRANCH
BT AL ER795%

No.79, Jhongshan Rd.,Sinying City, Tainan
County,730,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 6322441-3 FAX : 6322270

£ H531T HSUEHCHIA BRANCH
EFERREBRERIRARIERR3035%

No.303, Jhongjheng Rd.,Syuejia Township, Tainan
County, 726, Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 7832166-9 FAX : 7836743

B50531T PAIHO BRANCH
BFERETE=REE3955%

No.395, Sanmin Rd.,Baihe Township, Tainan
County,732,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 6855301 FAX : 6852545

F1E531T NANHUA BRANCH
BRI EEE bty 1285%

No.128, Nanhua Village,Nanhua Township, Tainan
County,716,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 5775206 FAX : 5773695

KER31T YUNGKANG BRANCH
BRI AR LR 205%

No.20, Jhongshan S. Rd.,Yongkang City, Tainan
County,710,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 2321171-6 FAX : 2324144

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO31

#3317 HSINSHIH BRANCH

A FEERRHT NS PR 105)

No.10, Fusing Rd.,Sinshih Township, Tainan
County, 744, Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (06) 5997373 FAX : 5990799
SWIFT : LBOTTWTP104
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=i KAOHSIUNG CITY

=317 KAOHSIUNG BRANCH
SLEMEIZEASIR1315%

No.131, Dayong Rd.,Yancheng District, Kaohsiung
City,803,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 56515231-7 FAX : 5510428 5518513
SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO033

L5317 CHUNGSHAN BRANCH
SEMBIEE AR =887k

No.87, Wufu 3rd Rd.,Cianjin District, Kaohsiung
City,801,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 2519406 FAX : 2518154

HiI$E531T CHIENCHENG BRANCH
BETHAEE /N —E8 24158

No.241, Yisin 1st Rd.,Cianjhen District, Kaohsiung
City,806,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 3329755 FAX : 3313296

FH53 1T HSINHSING BRANCH
SREMHTEE B — 848057

No.480, Cisian 1st Rd.,Sinsing District, Kaohsiung
City,800,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 2355111-7 FAX : 2355118

thIE531T CHUNGCHENG BRANCH

S LTI AR IE =& 1585%

No.158, Jhongjheng 3rd Rd.,Sinsing District, Kaohsiung
City,800,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 2352156-59 FAX : 2352140

=ER531T SHANMING BRANCH

SHEM=RERIT 8225k

No.822, Jiangong Rd., Sanmin District, Kaohsiung City,
807, Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 3861301 FAX : 3891941

2B 31T CHIENKUO BRANCH
BHM=RERE—EE4585%

No.458, Jianguo 1st Rd., Sanmin District, Kaohsiung City,807,
Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 2250011 FAX : 2250077

E5#531T LINGYA BRANCH
SEMSHERE 1858

No.18, Jhongsiao 2nd Rd.,Lingya District, Kaohsiung
City,802,Taiwan, R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 3328477 FAX : 3356471

{#&531T POAI BRANCH
SHM=REMBZE—FE3385%

No.338, Bo-ai 1st Rd., Sanmin District, Kaohsiung
City,807,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 3150301 FAX : 3226961

INE31T SHIAOKANG BRANCH

SHEMREBEZRF 3365k

No.336, Hongping Rd., Siaogang District, Kaohsiung City,812,
Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 8065606 FAX : 8018837

L& 5317 SHIAOKANG BRANCH
SEMIEEEEE__R3685%

No.368, Bo-ai 2nd Rd.,Zuoying District, Kaohsiung
City,813,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 5577898 FAX : 5567960

=R KAOHSIUNG COUNTY

L5347 KANGSHAN BRANCH
SRR LU $E R LU B 285 5%

No.285, Gangshan Rd., Gangshan Township,Kaohsiung
County,820,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 6216102-5 FAX : 6213119

SWIFT : LBOTTWTP034

#&T1931T LUCHU BRANCH
SHERRES TR LB 75058

No.750, Jhongshan Rd., Lujhu Township, Kaohsiung
County,821,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 6972131-4 FAX : 6973834

B934T FENGSHAN BRANCH
SRR E R 155k

No.15, Caogong Rd., Fongshan City, Kaohsiung
County,830,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 7460121-5 FAX : 7436569

SWIFT : LBOTTWTPO51

A FZ1T WUCHIA BRANCH
SRR LM AER _R2565%

No.256, Wujia 2nd Rd., Fongshan City, Kaohsiung
County,830,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 7715176-9 FAX : 7715170

255817 MEINUNG BRANCH

S RREIRIEP LB —FR655%

No.65, Sec. 1, Jhongshan Rd., Meinong Township,Kaohsiung
County,843,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 6813211-5 FAX : 6813111

Blit3 1T FENGPEI BRANCH
SHERRBEILME R _FR1525%

No.152, Sec. 2, Cingnian Rd., Fongshan City, Kaohsiung
County,830,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 7437640 FAX : 7437647

K#L931T TASHE BRANCH
SRR AL AR LU R 36 95%

No.369, Jhongshan Rd., Dashe Township, Kaohsiung
County,815,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 3520779 FAX : 3529804

K#531T TASHU BRANCH

= T R A EDER BA) AT FR B PR RS 20 5%

No.20, Jhongsing W. Rd., Dashu Township, Kaohsiung
County,840,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (07) 6523662 FAX : 6512066

[R%5% PINGTUNG COUNTY

55317 PINGTUNG BRANCH

FRER R ERTEFF IR 785k

No.78, Fongjia Rd., Pingtung City, Pingtung
County,900,Taiwan,R.O.C.)

TEL : (08) 7325131-5 FAX : 7322236

#9347 CHAOCHOU BRANCH

57 BR RIBA N ST A B8 1 257

No.12, Sinsheng Rd., Chaojhou Township, Pingtung
County,920,Taiwan R.O.C.

TEL : (08) 7884111-8 FAX : 7881972

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw
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#5317 CHAOJUNG BRANCH %ﬂﬁ PENGHU COUNTY
FEERRRRAINSE R LB 11757

No.117, Jhongshan Rd., Chaojhou Township, Pingtung o =
V=0 PENGHU BRANCH
County,920, Taiwan,R.O.C. DI 1 <

. . EIARRB AT =RE205%
[EC (08)7898787 FAX 7898231 No.20, Sanmin Rd., Magong City, Penghu
County,880,Taiwan,R.O.C.

E#i31T KAOSHU BRANCH TEL : (06) 9262141-5 FAX : 9278371

FRER RS 151 40 mE BB B9 95IR
No0.99, Nansing Rd., Gaoshu Township, Pingtung

County,906,Taiwan,R.O.C. EFEE KlNMEN COUNTY

TEL : (08) 7963399 FAX : 7966333
£P9531T KINMEN BRANCH

#58%5317 FANGLIAO BRANCH PR SR ER A PR 34T

R ERRMO BRSDEE LB 11158 No.34, Minsheng Rd., Jincheng Township, Kinmen
No.111, Longshan Rd., Fangliao Township, Pingtung County,893,Taiwan,R.O.C.
County,940,Taiwan,R.O.C. TEL : (082) 327301-4  FAX : 327305

TEL : (08) 8781533 FAX : 8786282 SWIFT : LBOTTWTP039

TW31T KINCHENG BRANCH
Euﬁ YILAN COUNTY EFIRE IR R A ER65R

No.6, Minsheng Rd., Jincheng Township, Kinmen
County,893,Taiwan,R.O.C.
TEL : (082) 311981 FAX : 311986

EHm531T ILAN BRANCH
EHRGREMIYCERE435%

No.43, Guangfu Rd., Yilan City, Yilan
County,260,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (039) 361101-4 FAX : 323692

FEEE31T LOTUNG BRANCH BIN BT RINEE

EHRFEMRFERIENIERR1585%

No.158, Gongjheng Rd., Luodong Township, Yilan OVERSEAS BRANCH & REPRESENTATIVE
County,265,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (039) 571111-6 FAX : 571117 OFFICE

#iB1T SUAO BRANCH JBIZH% 31T LOS ANGELES BRANCH
EHFEAREORIE N ER175% EENINNBAZ BT BRI RE 8115719128

No.17, Taiping Rd., Su-ao Township, Yilan 19F, 811 Wilshire Boulevard Los Angeles, California 90017
County,270,Taiwan,R.O.C. U.S.A.

TEL : (039) 961100-4 FAX : 965334 TEL : (213) 5323789  FAX : 5323766

SWIFT : LBOTUS66

fESE Rk HUALIEN COUNTY HiBPSEE HONG KONG REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

EHEPIREBE/RAERIESE803=E

fEE 1T HUALIEN BRANCH Unit 803, 8F, 9 Queen's Road Central, Hong Kong

TE S R TE B AL R 356 5% TEL : (852) 25810788 FAX : 25810777

No.356, Jhongshan Rd., Hualien City, Hualien

Cowmiy e, e ROLC. NN 31T SINGAPORE BRANCH

TEL : (038) 351171-6  FAX : 353440 80,Raffles Place,#34-01 UOB Plaza 1,Singapore 048624

TEL : (65) 63494555 FAX : 63494545
EE531T YULI BRANCH

TEE R R SRR LUER Y5157

No.51,Sec.2,Jhongshan Rd., Yuli Township, Hualien EiB¥EE SHANGHAI REPRESENTATIVE OFFICE

S IR, (RIS T BT ER SR A B 20 09R PSR A 5 27 182709-27 102

TEL : (038) 886181-4  FAX : 882320 Unit 2709-10, 27/F, Boc Tower, 200 Mid. Yincheng Road.
Shanghai

ﬁiﬁ TAITUNG COUNTY TEL : (8621) 50372495 FAX : 50372497

BB 31T TAITUNG BRANCH
AERMEREMAPER 3575

No.357, Sec. 1, Jhonghua Rd., Taitung City, Taitung
County,950,Taiwan,R.O.C.

TEL : (089) 310111-6 FAX : 310100

Lano Bank oF Tawan

www.landbank.com.tw
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LAND BANK OF TATWAN
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LAND BANK OF TAIWAN

H—HR5% (Registered NO)

2005300014




